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THE CLUB

Mission

Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club is committed to the Surf Life Saving Queensland's vision
of Zero preventable deaths in Queensland public waters.

Our Values

Responsiveness to the needs of our
community and our members

Operating with integrity, equity and
accountability

Innovation and continual improvement of
our services

Operating as a team with internal and
external stakeholders

Accepting our role as the leader in aquatic
safety services in our region

High standards of management

Strategic objectives

Lifesaving: Be the most efficient and
effective patrol service on the Sunshine
Coast.

Delivering quality lifesaving experiences to
members and the community.

Training & Assessment: Qualifying our
members to be the best Surf Life Savers
they can be.

Creating a positive first impression for new
and renewing members.

Surf  Sports: Improve the Club’s
performance in regional, state and national
surf sports competition in all age groups
and disciplines.

i
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OUR PEOPLE

Patron
Vice Patron
Vice Patron

The Board
President

Acting President
President
Deputy President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director

Director

Director

The Operations Group

Club Captain

Vice Club Captain

Surf Sports Officer

Chief Training Officer

Junior Activities Chairperson
Member Development Officer

Committees
Judiciary

Foundation
Building
Fundraising and Grants

Assistants

First Aid Officer

Powercraft Officer

JAC Deputy Chairperson
Assistant Surf Sports Officer
Youth Development Officers
Gear and Equipment Steward
Clubhouse Manager

Surf Appeals Co-ordinator
Complaints Officer
Information Technology Officer
Administration Officer

Assistant Administration Officer

Bankers
Auditors

Andrew Wallace MP
Cr Terry Landsberg
Jason Hunt MP

Brett Magnussen (14 January 2023 to current)

Ed Connolly (26 November 2022 to 14 January 2023)
Jim Chisholm (25 June 2022 to 26 November 2022)
Ed Connolly

Justine Ashworth

Graham Archdall

Brent Hiley

Paula Ryan

Dave Ray

Andrew Richards
Shane Punter
Jase Bean
Aleisha Edwards
Mel Ray

Eliza Dreves

Not required for 2022/2023
Blake Andrews (Chair), Graham Archdall and Jim Chisholm
Not required for 2022/2023

Brent Hiley (Chair) and Emily Hiley

Ryan Schmidt

Dan Ford

Phil Ashworth and Dave Ray
Matthew Richards and Noah Richards
William Ashworth, Noah Richards and Samara Lee
Vacant

Gary Jones

Emily Hiley

Justine Ashworth (Secretary)

Ed Connolly

Kay Blokkeerus

Kate Coles

Westpac

MGI Audit Pty Ltd
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LIFE MEMBERS

Nov 1944 William Hardcastle + Jun 1991 John Buchanan

Nov 1944 Jack Corkery + Jun 1995 Stuart Cordingley
Sep 1946 Ben Bennett + Jun 1995 Alastair Duncan +
Sep 1948 Jack S. Clark + Jun 1997 Peter Otago

Sep 1948 John Spender OBE OStJ + Jun 1997 John Thurtell

Sep 1949 Clifford Croughan + Jun 2001 Rosanne Otago

Sep 1949 Don Davey + Jun 2003 Blake Andrews

Sep 1949 Colonel Daniel Evans OBE DSO VD + Jun 2007 Jeffrey Morris +

Aug 1952 Maurice Schafer + Jun 2007 Kenneth O’Connell +
Aug 1954 Jack Kershaw + Jun 2007 Simon Richards

Aug 1956 Harold Kennedy + Jun 2012 Matthew Richards
Jun 1959 Desmond Dwyer OAM + Jun 2012 Robert Schwartz
Aug 1960 Bruce Campbell AM MBE + May 2014 Kirsten Phillips

Sep 1960 Bruce Richter Jun 2016 Alan Macklin

Aug 1961 Noel Heywood OBE Jun 2017 Jase Bean

Jul 1975 Joseph Irwin + Jun 2017 Stephen Maitland OAM RFD
Jul 1976 Norman Irvine Jun 2018 James Creedy
Jul1976 Alton Tailford + Jun 2018 Elizabeth Dawes

Jul 1977 Colin Roughsedge Jun 2018 John Keller

Jul1977 Robert Skillen Jun 2019 Michael McDonald OAM
Nov 1981 Ronald Dittmann Jun 2019 James Chisholm
Jun 1983 Geoffrey Hardcastle Jun 2020 Daniel Creedy

Nov 1984 Thora Hunt + Jun 2020 Jon Grant McKenzie
Nov 1984 Brian McCarthy + Jun 2020 Craig Spender

Jun 1987 Graham Archdall Jun 2021 Robert Daniec

Jun 1987 Dennis Brooker Jun 2021 Gary Jones

Jun 1990 Glen Forbes Jun 2021 Carl Perkins

Jun 2022 Barry Weatherall

+ deceased
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SUPPORTERS

Grants received from
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AL HELAND SOVERMBENT LINESAVING DEVELOPRENT FUND
I pErtraribip o beep o Beschan wler COMBRIRWTAL TH GO ERIMENT BEACH SARETY DO RILHT FURD

Jason Hunt MP

Member for Caloundra
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PRESIDENT'S

REPORT

This year saw Jim Chisholm step down as President
mid-season. | wish to acknowledge Jim for his
leadership over recent years which has involved
transitioning the Club to a sound financial footing
whilst implementing numerous improvements and
navigating the challenges of the pandemic.

Total Club membership for the season was 854
members including 204 Active members, 316 Junior
Activities members, and 271 Associate members. Thank
you all for your membership, service and support
throughout a very successful season for the Club.

All areas of the Club have been well managed this
season, with recognition and celebration of their
respective successes entirely appropriate. We should
all be very proud of our Club and its achievements this
season, the highlights of which are outlined below.

Our Operations Group

Thank you to our Club Captain, Andrew Richards, for his
leadership of the Club’s operations, which has been a
key component of the Club’s success this season.
Andrew was effective in each of his capacities, namely,
Club Captain, coordination of the Operations Group,
coordination of the Friday night raffles, liaison with
SLSQ Sunshine Coast Branch and Council on lifesaving
matters, and communication with the Board on
operational issues.

Lifesaving: Thank you to Andrew, Deputy Club Captain,
Shane Punter, our Patrol Captains and their respective
teams for your service over the season. This season saw
over 150,000 members of the public visit Kings Beach,
which with increased visitation to Happy Valley, is now
one of the busiest stretches of beach on the Sunshine
Coast. This combined with challenging conditions on
many weekends during the season led to numerous
rescues and preventative actions. Sadly, this season
saw some of our members involved in two incidents,

one after hours at Kings Beach and the other at Happy
Valley, which both involved (public) loss of life. Whilst
so very tragic, it was heartening to learn that our
members who were in attendance did everything
possible in attempting to achieve positive outcomes.
Unfortunately, these incidents serve as a sobering
reminder relative to our messaging to the community to
always swim between the red and yellow.

Our purpose is to save lives with an objective of zero
preventable drownings on Kings Beach. Our ability to
do so is only possible through the ongoing dedication
and commitment of our Patrol Captains and patrol
teams. Again, thank you.

Training and Education: Thank you to our Chief Training
Officer, Aleisha Edwards, and her team of Trainers and
Assessors who have again gone about their business
with a minimum of fuss. This is a function that is critical
to the Club’s sustainability in maintaining and growing
our patrolling members’ necessary awards and skills.
This season saw 18 new SRC’s and 30 new Bronzies
receive their awards in addition to the huge task of skills
maintenance and new awards for existing members. An
unforgiving but necessary task!

Member Development: Thank you to our Member
Development Officer, Eliza Dreves, and her team who
have achieved plenty this season. Engagement and
development of our youth continues to be a Club
success story which has seen retention of many of our
nippers to now being senior active members. This has
been possible through the team’s energy in
coordinating engagement activities through member
recognition initiatives, events such as Youth Ball, Camp
Commando leadership camp, lifesaving training and
education courses and Club BBQ's. If not busy enough,
Eliza and her team also coordinate the Club’s Annual
Dinner, award nominations, and the end of season
members’ survey!
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PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Junior Activities: Thank you to Junior Activities
Chairperson, Mel Ray, the Junior Activities Committee,
and legion of parent volunteers for a successful nipper
season. Our nippers excelled in all areas including
lifesaving, education, surf sports, and member
development activities. It was great to see a junior
carnival back on Kings Beach, an excellent initiative for
building our Club profile.

Our nipper program is one of the strongest on the
Sunshine Coast and its continued success will underpin
the Club’s ability to enhance member retention rates
and our pipeline of patrolling members.

Surf Sports: Thank you to Surf Sports Officer, Jase
Bean, coaches, and volunteers for a successful season
which included competing at the Aussies in Perth. Mets
had a team of 66 athletes and support personnel
contest youth, open, and masters’ events resulting in 9
medals and 26 top 10 placegetters. A huge vote of
thanks to the Club’s Surf Sports team for getting
everyone to WA and back safely, and their work during
The Aussies week to enable our Mets’ athletes to
achieve their absolute best, whilst enjoying the
experience. Well done team! To our athletes, fantastic
effort! We are so proud of how you represented the
Club and congratulate you on your individual and team
results!

Further congratulations to all athletes and the Surf
Sports team for your results and Club representation at
all carnivals, in all disciplines contested, across the
season.

It has been pleasing to watch our Surf Sports
participation grow over the past many seasons. The
Club’s objective is to retain our youth cohort and grow
participation in the Open (U17+) age groups. Similarly,
subject to volunteer leadership, providing access to
additional Surf Sports disciplines is an ambition moving
forward.

Our Committees

Our standing committees are acknowledged for their
contribution during the season. Of special note, thank
you to Brent Hiley for his tireless work in securing Grant
funding and sponsorship as well as coordinating
fundraising efforts for the Aussies trip. Equally, thank
you to Emily Hiley and band of volunteers for managing
the Mets Surf Appeal resulting in >$30,000, a fantastic
result!

Our Life Members

Our Life Members’ contribution over the season is
acknowledged - we are fortunate to have so many Life
Members active in the Club passing on their experience.
It is with sadness that we acknowledge the passing of
Life Member, Joe Irwin over the course of the season,
and remember the contributions he made to the Club.
Condolences go out to the Irwin family.

Our Assets

Our Clubhouse, the Pavilion, and the Boathouse are
Sunshine Coast Regional Council (Council) assets with
community leases in favour of the Club (the Surf Life
Saving Club (SLSC)).

Dialogue with the Council is continuing relative to a
proposal to redevelop the Boathouse. | hope to provide
Members with positive news on this front next season
subject to the content of Council’s FY24 budget.
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PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Our Supporters’ Club

Thank you to the Supporters’ Club, Mets on Kings,
Board for the positive working relationship with which
the SLSC enjoys. The Supporters’ Club provides
financial support and support in-kind which is critical to
the sustainability of the SLSC. The Supporters’ Club and
SLSC Boards continue to work closely to strive to
increase the level of support to the SLSC to enable it to
fulfil its core purpose.

All SLSC Members are encouraged to frequent Mets on
Kings as every dollar spent ultimately supports our
Club.

Our Board

| wish to acknowledge the work of the Board and the
measured way in which it has managed the Club’s
finances, compliance, and strategic direction. Thank
you to Vice President, Ed Connolly, Treasurer, Graham
Archdall, Secretary, Justine Ashworth, and Directors,
Paula Ryan, Brent Hiley and David Ray.

Acknowledgements

Finally, thank you to the following who have supported
and contributed greatly to the success of the Club over
the course of the season.

e Qur Patron, Andrew Wallace MP, and Vice Patrons,
Councilor Terry Landsberg and Jason Hunt MP.

e Qur sponsors listed earlier in the report.

e Qur Administration team of Kay Blokkeerus and Kate
Coles.

Next Season

Next season will see the Club achieve another
milestone as part of its proud tradition - the start of
next season will mark the 90th anniversary of the first
patrol on Kings Beach by the (then) newly established
Metropolitan-Caloundra Life Saving Club on 7th
October 1933. Looking forward to celebrating that
anniversary!

Brett Magnussen
PRESIDENT
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BOARD ATTENDANCE

Aleel | Hetd
Jim Chisholm President 51| 8
Brett Magnussen President 5|5
Ed Connolly Deputy President| 10 | 15 | x | x X | x| x| x| x]|x X
Graham Archdall Treasurer 14 15 x | x | x | x | x| x | x [ x X | x| x| x
Justine Ashworth Secretary I5(15 ( x | x [ x | x | x [ x| x| x| x| x|[x] x| x
Brent Hiley Director 10| 15| x X | x X | x [ x| x| x| x
Paula Ryan Director 13
Dave Ray Director 8
Eliza Dreves Director 1

!

-giil
y ()

i
-

Paula Ryan, Graham Archdall, Ed Connelly, Brett Magnussen, Justine Ashworth, Brent Hiley
Dave Ray (Absent)
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TREASURER'S

REPORT

This season has seen us moving away from Covid issues
and on to many other challenges.

Congratulation to Club Captain Andrew Richards and
the Patrol Captains and teams for a job very well done
in patrolling our beach in challenging conditions. The
continual changes to the bar and large crowds
swimming South of the groyne increased the level of
responsibility taken on by our Patrols. A big thank you
to all Patrol members.

Thank you also goes to the Patrols for doing the Friday
night raffles at the Supporters Club.

The JAC under the leadership of Mel Ray had a
successful year with high levels of membership and a
full range of activities. The JAC were very active in fund
raising. This included the Surf Appeal, raffles both at
the Supporters Club and Kings Beach Tavern.

Emily Hiley and her Surf Appeal team followed on from
last year to complete the annual collection. Tougher
economic conditions with rising interest rates gave us a
reality check with the Appeal raising $33,000. A couple
of years ago this would have been met with great joy as
anything above $20,000 was considered a good result.
We had budgeted for a lower figure and are thankful for
the support shown to our club by the community.
Congratulations to Emily and the Surf Appeals team for
financially kickstarting the 22/23 season. Emily has been
an integral figure of the SOS for several seasons. Thank
you, Emily.

One of the major financial challenges this season was
funding a team to go to Western Australia to compete in
the Aussie titles. Analysis of the cost of sending a team
to the Aussies at a very affordable cost to members
showed it costing $38,000 plus nomination fees.

A big thank you to Phill Ashworth and Amerro
Engineering for organising a truck and container to
transport our gear to Perth and back. He not only
organised the transport, but he also put many hours
and resources into fitting out the container at no cost
to the club. e b

o - . < " "x.‘l::i
I need to acknowledge the heavy lifting that Brent Hiley
did in organising the accommodation, airfares, member
contributions and many other logistics for the trip.

Molly (Jase Bean) organised a boat to be available in
Perth, organised his crew and the minibuses used for
transport in Perth. Thanks Molly

Thank you to all the members who attended and
supervised or contributed in any way to it being a safe
and successful trip.

| also need to mention the women’s boat crew which
self-funded its successful participation in the Ocean
Thunder series in Sydney. Well done Molly and crews. A
new surf boat next season funded by Aura is a great
incentive for success next season. | would also like to
thank Molly for organising sponsorship and the gym
equipment to allow our members better training
facilities.

METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SLSC 90TH ANNUAL REPORT PAGE 13



TREASURER'S REPORT

Funds raised for Surf Sports in Kings Beach Tavern
raffles for 2023 was $9,316.

Members contributed $11,892 toward the Western
Australia Aussie trip cost (they also paid their own
airfares, meals and out of pocket expenses).

Total spent on Surf Sports for 2023 was $136,226.
The budget for Surf Sports was $75,000 for the year.

The budget shortfall was $40,018 which was paid from
the Surf Sports Reserve Bank account.

Surf Sports will start the 2022/23 season with reserves
of $2,037.77

Congratulations to Aleisha Edwards (Chief Training
Officer) for becoming a mum this year. Aleisha was also
able to facilitate training at a high level to our members.
Aleisha was supported by many other trainers. The
training was delivered at a very acceptable cost.
Without trainers the club would not be able to function.
A very big thank you to all involved in training.

Member Development was again co-ordinated by Eliza
Dreves. Met’s Foundation continues to fund member
development. Our investment in our young members is
showing some returns through leadership shown on
Patrol, in competition and social events co-ordinated
by our young members. Congratulations to Eliza for
doing such a great job in this area again.

Brent Hiley continued to do a brilliant job applying for
and obtaining Sponsorship and Grant Funding. Major
items were, Aura for a new surf boat $33,408, various
other grants totaling $33,687 for a new IRB and motor,
as well as other Patrol and training items. Sponsorship
of $14,300 was received to cover general expenses and
the JAC State Uniform.

The Supporters Club remained our major source of
funding. Despite many challenges they were able to
maintain their rental payments of $20,000 per month.
They also supported the club through sponsorship of
members drinks and clubhouse operating expenses. We
are very grateful for the efforts of the Supporters Club
and their Board to allow us to continue to build our
reserves.

Due to less grants being available, a return to reality
with the SOS collection, and funding the WA Aussie trip
the clubs cash reserves did not increase. Importantly
we had sufficient in reserves to cover all activities.

The Foundation liquidity improved by $30,000 and at
the time of writing this stands at $429,093. In a couple
of years time given the current donations and Surf Club
contributions the Foundation will reach $500,000.

Thank you to all who assisted to raise funds and more
importantly those who showed restraint in spending.
This measured approach to financial management has
kept our Club in a strong financial position despite
higher expenses and lower income. We will need to be
very vigilant to ensure this strong financial position is
maintained into the future.
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TREASURER'S

REPORT

FOUNDATION
REPORT

On a sad note, Jim Chisholm resigned as President
following the loss of his wife Laurel. Our condolences to
you Jim and your family. Thank you, Jim, for all the
assistance and support you have given me. Your
leadership has resulted in the Club being in a strong
position to allow the Club to provide Life Saving services
to the Caloundra Community and Surf Sports services to
our members. | hope we see Jim continue his
involvement in the Club as his experience and expertise
is invaluable.

One of the very positive things to occur in the last year is
the role of the Operational Group led by Andrew
Richards. The Operational Group now meets regularly
and reviews Club Operations and provides
recommendations to the board. This leads to a higher
level of involvement by more members, better
transparency of decisions, and therefore better
decisions by the Board.

Thank you goes to Kay Blokkeerus and Kate Coles for
their support in administering income and expenses of
the club. There is a lot of paperwork required to run a
club. Thank you, Kay and Kate.

Brett Magnussen became our new President in the new
year. Most of the members will know Brett as he has
many years’ experience with Mets. Brett has a strong
administrative and business background. Welcome to
being our President Brett.

A special thank you to my wife Lynda for her support to
allow me to be part of Mets.

Graham Archdall
TREASURER

The value of the Foundation has grown from $394,935 on
1/5/2022 to $429,093 in May 2023.

Contributions to this growth were:
e Transfers from the SLSC $25,200
¢ Donations from Public $8,616
e Payment by SLSC for interest saved due to offset
$12,892

The Foundation supported the Surf Club by paying for
Youth Member Development of $12,500

$90,000 was put into a term deposit in November 2022
earning 3.35%, another $40,000 will be placed into term
deposit to earn more interest.

As interest currently will earn around 4% to provide
sufficient income to pay for Youth Member Development

Donations from the public and contributions from SLSC
will see the Foundation grow by approximately $30,000

p.a.

The Foundation is growing at a rate of 7% per annum. A
target of $500,00 will be reached in 2.3 years.

Blake Andrews
FOUNDATION CHAIR
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GRANTS,
SPONSORSHIP &

FUNDRAISING

It was a bumper year for the Club this year on all fronts
as the team built on last year’s hard work. It was a
fantastic, consistent effort by all which provided much
needed funds as the club continues to grow and expand
its community offerings.

The years fundraising kicked off with a bang when the
club came together to “shake the tin” as part of our
annual SOS appeal. Whilst we didn’t rival the previous 2
years we still raised over $30,000 and maintained our
spot as Number 1 across the country. There were many
fantastic contributions but hats off to Emily Hiley who
was the frontperson pulling the whole thing together.

In the uniform shop led by Mel and David Ray, and
nipper canteen led by the Lee family (welcome back),
Mel and David Ray and Michelle Peters, it was all hands
to the pump with the huge number of nippers this year.
Due to their hard work, and those that leant a hand
each week, we had another great financial contribution
from these essential club outlets.

Pleasingly, the weekly raffles have become a much-
loved fixture at the Supporters Club and KBT. Massive
thank you to the Mets on Kings team and all those who
volunteered every week to make these raffles happen.
Special thanks also to Adam and the crew at Pinnell’s
Gourmet Meats who provided all the meat free of
charge for both raffles. Through the two raffles we were
able to raise much needed funds for surf life saving and
surf sports.

Possibly the most significant event in fundraising over
the past few years was the Aussies in Perth (March 23rd
to April 4th). Thanks to the efforts of many hardworking
volunteers, undertaking a range of fundraising activities
over several years, the club subsidised the largest Mets
team ever to make the journey west. With a club
subsidy of over $50,000 we supported 66 competitors,
coaches, officials, IRB crew and chaperones to attend
and compete in one our most successful Aussies to
date. Well done and thank you to all of those who made
a contribution.

In the Grants space we had another HUGE year with a
monster thank you going out to the following
organisations for their ongoing support of the club:

e Sunshine Coast Council

e QLD Government

e Federal Government

e QLD Gov Fire and Emergency Services
e Beach Safety Equipment Fund

e Stockland Aura Community Fund
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GRANTS, SPONSORSHIP &

FUNDRAISING

A couple of highlights include a new surf boat and oars
funded by the Stockland Aura Community Fund
($34,000) and support from the QLD Government
through the Gambling Benefit Fund Grant to install
240v power at the shed ($18,000). In total this year the
club received over $98,000 in Grant funding. This
year’s grants combined with last years grants have
helped the club achieve some major infrastructure
goals and maintain our essential lifesaving services.

Whilst the Fundraising and Grant success was brilliant it
was complimented by another strong, consistent
sponsorship result. This year we welcomed a number of
new sponsors and welcomed back ALL of our previous
sponsors who continue to support the club. All told, we
raised over $50,000 for the year which was a huge
effort and symbolic of the overwhelming generosity of
our sponsors.

Our Sponsors (in no particular order):

e HM Developments

e Seafood Market at Caloundra
e Pinnell’s Gourmet Meats

e Christopher Design Group

e Perkins Plumbing

e Porter Davis Homes

e Juice Boost

e Henzells Realty
e Elders

e Viden

e Resinc

Insyrance

A BIG THANK YOU to all who supported the club this
year in our various endeavours to raise funds. Whilst
every contribution matters, there were some standouts:
The Mets 48 family’s led by Andrew & Ola Kwintowski
and Tom Crozier & Carrie Coggins. Emily Hiley, Michelle
Peters, Gary Jones, Kay Blokkeerus, Kate Coles, The Lee
Family, Graham Archdall, Mel and David Ray and of
course my fellow board members.

The committee and | look forward to welcoming some
new members as we strive for an even bigger 2023/24!

Brent Hiley
Grants, Sponsorship & Fundraising
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LIFESAVING

CLUB CAPTAIN REPORT

The 2022/23 season began with no Club Captain
appointed at the AGM. This was a concern since the
Club Captain is one of the most important positions in
the club, being chair of the Operations Group
Committee and responsible for the provision of patrols
on Kings Beach. A phone call received in July asking if |
would be prepared to take on the Club Captain position
had me reconsidering my life saving plans for the
season. Thirty years after last being Club Captain, and
after some careful consideration, | was willing to take on
the position again.

Thirty years is a long time. In 1993 there was little or no
internet, on-one used email, very few people had mobile
phones, no Facebook groups (No Facebook period), and
the club’s biggest expense would have been postage.
Club Captain was a very hands-on position - being at
the club most weekends and being involved in most
thigs happening at the club.

Nowadays things are very different and allow a more
hands off approach to operational leadership. The clubs
successes are only possible because of the hard work
and effort by every member of the club.

Patrols

Well done and thank you to all active members who
patrolled Kings Beach this year; and the families and
others who supported our active Bronze and SRC
members in keeping Kings Beach a safe place to swim.
With over 150,000 beach visitations, it was certainly a
busy season and with the ever-changing conditions at
Happy Valley and the new Caloundra Bar, our patrols
were kept on their toes.

There are details of Patrol Hours elsewhere in this
report, but quite a few members this season went above
and beyond their normal patrol obligations and
completed some extraordinary hours on the beach this
season - well done and thank you.

Some of our patrol statistics were higher this season,
and this may be indicative of the increased beach
visitation and improved weather this season, as well as
the transition out of Covid restrictions and lockdowns.

This season the club recorded 35 rescues, 29 Major First
Aid cases, 434 Minor First Aid cases ad 2374
Preventative Actions. A more detailed breakdown of
Patrol Statistics is available in this report.

Tragically, the club also experienced several drownings
this season within our area of operations. In late January
the Sea Turtles patrol responded to Happy
Valley/Bulcock Beach to assist with resuscitation efforts
on a young woman who had been pulled from the surf.
Despite the best efforts of lifesavers, bystanders and
QAS Paramedics the resuscitation was unsuccessful.
The operational debrief showed that the patrol
performed exceptionally well in responding to the
incident, whilst maintain a functioning patrol on Kings
Beach.

Several weeks later our members were involved in a
midweek after-hours incident when a swimmer was
pulled from the surf adjacent to the Kings Beach pool.
Once again, despite the best efforts of lifesavers and
QAS Paramedics, the resuscitation was unsuccessful.

Whilst tragic, both these incidents gave the club an
opportunity to gain an insight into SLSQ’s Peer Support
and counselling processes, and | believe these are very
beneficial in response to critical incidents. There is also
an opportunity for the club to leverage of these services
and put in place some of its own processes for when
critical incidents occur in the future.

Muddies
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LIFESAVING

CLUB CAPTAIN REPORT

Operations Group

Thank you to all members of the Operations Group for
your efforts throughout the season. Individual members
of the Operations Group Committee will detail their
activities within this report, but | want to acknowledge
the exceptional way that the committee worked
together to achieve the operational goals and objectives
of the club. In my first season as Club Captain, | really
appreciated the support, advice and knowledge they
provided. Shane for answering all my questions at the
beginning of the season. Eliza for being a fantastic
source of knowledge on how things operate within the
club. Aleisha for a fantastic job as CTO - even whilst
becoming a mother for the first time during the season -
congratulations! Mel and the JAC team for another
fantastic nipper season, culminating in hosting an
exceptionally well-run Branch Carnival in tricky sea
conditions. Ryan for stepping up early in the season to
take on the First Aid portfolio. This was particularly
difficult considering supply issues with many of our
critical First Aid supplies. Molly for another great season
in the Surf Sports arena - It was great to get to Perth this
year and have an opportunity to watch our competitors
excelling at the Aussies.

Probably the most important members of the
Operations Group are the dedicated group of
operational leaders that turn up each weekend and
manage the patrols on our beach - our Patrol Captains
and Vice Captains. As a club, we are fortunate to have
such an experienced and knowledgeable group of
members who fulfil this vitally important role. Thank you
to every one of you for your time and dedication. Our
Patrols would not function without your efforts.

Also thank you to the office admin staff for their
assistance throughout the season, and to Simon and
Shane from Sunshine Coast Branch.

4hK 7660

151K

Vada' & Parcdasn

6074
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LIFESAVING

CLUB CAPTAIN REPORT

Challenges and Opportunities

Whilst reflecting on the past season, it also provides an
opportunity to look to the future, and how to best to
position ourselves to meet new challenges.

The most obvious challenge we face in the near future is
the ever-changing conditions at Happy Valley and the
northern tip of Bribie. With the old Caloundra Bar nearly
completely blocked, we will see increased visitation in
that area as the sand accumulation provides a larger
beach area. With unstable surf conditions there will be
increased need for lifesaving coverage of this area. Even
so, we have to be mindful that our primary area of
patrolling is Kings Beach and any additional coverage
outside of this area will be dependent on available
resources. There are opportunities to embrace new
technologies such as patrol-based drones for
surveillance, as well as patrol wave runners for rapid
response and patrolling. Over the Easter period this
season, SLSQ lifeguards provided surveillance patrols at
Happy Valley. Early statistics showed they were
extremely busy, and this will provide impetus for
expanded services in the future. The Operations Group
and Board will address some of these issues over the
next few seasons.

e g
5I-H--- {f .

W

Sandcrabs

Another issue we faced this season was the availability
of Radio supplies and replacements. Communications is
essential in any emergency service operation, and this
year | acknowledge our club radio were sometimes
lacking due to the inability to acquire replacement
batteries and chargers. This will not be an issue next
season as the Queensland Government and SLSQ will
transition patrols to the Government Wireless Network
(GWN) radio system. This will see SLSQ fund, resource
and maintain a completely new radio system.

As with any volunteer organisation, it is important that
we are continually developing our members and ensure
we have members ready to fill our leadership roles. In
the coming seasons the club needs to focus on ensuring
we have members developing their skills as patrol

- leaders, but also being exposed to the operations of the
~ club’s committees so they are willing and able to step

up into committee positions. | believe Mets has some of

- the best members in the organisation and | look forward
. to working with the Board and Operations Group
; Committee to formulate plans to provide development

opportunities for all our members.

- Once again, | would like to thank every member of the

club for their efforts over the season. It is the members
who make Mets great! See you all on the beach next

season.

Andrew Richards
Club Captain
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LIFESAVING

RESCUE STATISTICS
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LIFESAVING

STATISTICS
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LIFESAVING

PATROL HOURS

Last Name First Name Patrolled Substitute Volunteer To;zltrcolr b Water Safety Of):':;:?;tnal Other Service | Total Service
Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours
Hours Hours

Agnew Warwick 56.03 0] ] 56.03 o] ] 56.03
Anderson Neil 65.45 0 10.75 76.2 0 6] 0 76.2
Andrews Clay 5.25 0 5 10.25 0 0 0 10.25
Andrews Qisin 37.76 0 0 37.76 0 0 0 37.76
Ashworth Eva 21 0 225 23.25 0 0 0 23.25
Ashworth Justine 27.25 275 8 38 0 0 0 38
Ashworth Michael 39.75 0 85 48.25 0 0 0 48.25
Ashworth Phillip 43.25 0] 10.73 53.98 ] (0] ] 53.98
Ashworth William 21 0] 9.5 30.5 ] (0] 0] 30.5
Bean Jase 0 11.5 4.5 16 0 0 0 16
Bell Peter 69.15 0 19.25 88.4 18.5 0 0 106.9
Bevan Joel 55.75 0 16.5 72.25 0 0 0 72.25
Bond Cathy 64.1 20.75 8.25 931 0 0 13 106.1
Bopf Brendan 47.25 o] 6] 47.25 6] (0] (] 47.25
Bounty Paul 325 0 0 325 0 0 0 325
Bradby-Irving Angela 48.32 0 0 48.32 0 ] 0 48.32
Broadbent Michael 0 0 0 0 9 32 0 41
Brown Madison 21 4.75 0 25.75 0 0 0 25.75
Bryce Benjamin 13 o] 4.25 17.25 80.25 0] o] 97.5
Burdekin Jan 0 4 0 4 0 0 0 4
Burt Yolanda 54.32 5.92 15 61.74 15 (0] 9.77 73.01
Bygrave Leanne 38.38 6.25 9.5 54.13 0 0] 0 54.13
Cairncross April 20.57 0 4.75 25.32 8.75 ] 0 34.07
Cairncross Shane 57.75 0 14.25 72 8.5 (] 0 80.5
Canniffe Kelly 0 0 0 0 11 0 0 11
Carstens Fletcher 8.08 0 5.33 13.41 0 0 0 13.41
Castelli Anna 38.38 0 525 43.63 0 0 0 43.63
Castelli Joseph 36.08 0 6.83 4291 0 0 0 42.91
Castelli Paul 18.28 0 0 18.28 7 0 0 25.28
Chapman Scott 24 0 0 24 2 0 0 26
Chapman Tom 30.5 0] ] 30.5 0] 0] o] 30.5
Chisholm James 0 0 219 219 0 [¢] 0 219
Christiansen Paula 67.93 0 14.75 82.68 0 0 6.5 89.18
Clarke Aaron 37.32 0 4.25 41.57 4 0 0 45.57
Clarke Coby 27.25 0 4.25 315 85 0 0 40
Coco Noah 38.49 0 0 38.49 0 0 0 38.49
Coggins Corey 54.35 5 123.56 182.91 525 0 10.75 198.91
Coleman Colan 59.35 0 0 59.35 0 0 0 59.35
Coleman Dailis 135 0 0 135 0 ] 0 135
Connolly Edmund 61.07 4.25 0 65.32 0 0 0 65.32
Cracknell Adam 0 0 0 0 22.25 0 0 22.25
Creedy Daniel 39.75 0 0 39.75 0 0 0 39.75
Creedy James 56.09 0 0 56.09 0 0 0 56.09
Crowe Abbey 56.33 0 0 56.33 9.75 0 0 66.08
Crowe Angela 64.76 0 0 64.76 0 0 0 64.76
Crowe Emily 68.59 0] ] 68.59 11.77 (0] o] 80.36
Crowe Madeline 64.5 0 0 64.5 9.5 0 25 76.5
Crozier Lee 51.74 0 4 55.74 4.5 0 0 60.24
Daniec Robert 65.32 0 0 65.32 5 0 11 81.32
Davis William 61.17 55 0 66.67 0 0 0 66.67
Dawes Elizabeth 56.5 0 1.25 57.75 2 0 134 193.75
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LIFESAVING

PATROL HOURS

Last Name First Name Patrolled Substitute Volunteer TO;:::g:J b Water Safety Of):'::t(i,:nal Other Service | Total Service
Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours

Dearling Audrey 27.08 0 0 27.08 o] 0 0 27.08
Dearling Craig 54.4 0o 6] 54.4 [0] ] ] 54.4
Dearling Jude 38.35 0 0 38.35 0] 0 0 38.35
Dickie Cameron 51.99 o] 0 51.99 0 0 0 51.99
Dickie Hayley 32.63 ] ] 32.63 [0] ] o] 32.63
Dobinson Kaitlin 53.5 23.08 235.37 311.95 16.5 0 10 338.45
Dodimead Micheal 0 5.25 0 5.25 0 0 0 5.25
Doherty Hamish 40.5 0 0 40.5 o] 0 0 40.5
Doherty Michael (0] 27.5 18.5 46 2 ] o] 48
Doherty Will 36 55 2 43.5 0] 0 0 43.5
Dreves Alexander 49.25 o] 4.42 53.67 [} 0 0 53.67
Dreves Brian 70.25 2 6 78.25 0 0 0 78.25
Dreves Eliza 57.75 10.75 22.75 91.25 (0] 61 6.5 158.75
Dreyer Carla 0 0 0 0 0] 0 28.5 28.5
Dunshea Carly 43.59 0 0 43.59 o] 0 0 43.59
Dwyer Daniel 0 0 0 0 o] 20.5 11 315
Dwyer James 21.75 o] ] 21.75 (0] 6] ] 21.75
Dwyer Timothy 24.75 9.25 34 0] 0 0 34
Edwards Aleisha 0 0 0 0 129.25 129.25
Edwards Bruce 0 0 0 0 23.75 23.75
Esparza Arturo 39.95 0o (] 39.95 7.42 6] ] 47.37
Evans Hayley ] 0 0 0 o] 0 13 13
Evans Indigo 36.12 0 0 36.12 0 0 0 36.12
Evans Travis 226 0 0 226 0] 0 0 22,6
Fay Hilary 0] 11.75 0 11.75 0] 0 ] 11.75
Fewtrell Fiona 64.71 0 9.25 73.96 0] 0 0 73.96
Ford Daniel 75 19.5 50.5 145 47.25 0 39.5 231.75
Ford Ellen 74.92 o 20 94.92 11.16 ] 9.25 115.33
Ford Emily 69.18 0 19.63 88.81 3.5 0 6.75 99.06
Ford Gabrielle 69.1 0 19.75 88.85 45 0 0 93.35
Ford Lachlan 74.7 0 15.5 90.2 5.75 0 0 95.95
Fowler Jamie 32.45 0o ] 32.45 [0] ] 0] 32.45
Fowler Sam 18.16 0 0 18.16 0] 0 0 18.16
Franklin Kiarah 40.25 0 2.66 42.91 9.99 0 0 52.9
Friend Jaclyn 5.5 0 0 5.5 o] 0 0 5.5
Fry Cathryn (0] 6] ] o] [0] ] 10.5 105
Garden Robert 55.97 0 0 55.97 11.75 0 0 67.72
Gardiner Deidre 385 0 0 385 35 0 0 42
Gardiner Jade 34.08 ] 6] 34.08 [0] ] 0] 34.08
Gardiner James 235 0 8 315 0 0 0 315
Gardiner Lachlan 52.75 0 0 52.75 0] 0 0 52.75
Gardiner Patrick 41.25 0 0 41.25 14.5 0 0 55.75
Gardiner Shari 435 o] 0 435 0 0 0 435
Gaske Audrey 22.75 0o ] 22.75 [0] ] o] 22.75
Gaske August 21.77 0 0 21.77 0] 0 0 21.77
Gaske Benjamin 28.25 0o (o] 28.25 [0] o] o] 28.25
Gaske Sara 28.25 ] 0] 28.25 [0] ] 6] 28.25
Gazzard Millar 58.08 0 6.25 64.33 1 0 0 65.33
Giebel Andrea 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 19
Girgenti Leonard 53.63 0 48.67 102.3 0 0 0 102.3
Gregory Susan 74.2 0o ] 74.2 (0] 0 0] 74.2
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LIFESAVING

PATROL HOURS

Last Name First Name Patrolled Substitute Volunteer To;::::illu b Water Safety Of)l;'::t?:nal Other Service | Total Service
Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours
Hours Hours

Hall Brenden 42.97 0 0] 42.97 0o 0] 42.97
Hall Marcus 28.92 0 0 28.92 0 0 28.92
Harris Kate 26.7 0 0 26.7 0 0 26.7
Harrison Maggie 35.83 0 0 35.83 15 0 0 37.33
Hayes Joshua 5.58 o] o] 5.58 0 o] 5.58
Haynes David ] 0 0 0 0 14.25 14.25
Haynes Nicole 40.57 0 6.75 47.32 135 ] ] 60.82
Heathwood Owen 15 0 0 15 0 0 15
Hensel Audrey 43.46 0 4.25 47.71 0 0 0 47.71
Heydon Geoffrey 55.12 0 0 55.12 18 0 0 73.12
Hiley Brent 59.3 5 0 64.3 8 0 0 72.3
Hiley Emily 48.02 0 0 48.02 0 0 0 48.02
Hiley Imogen 24 0 0 24 0 0 0 24
Hiley Scott 35.18 0 0 35.18 0 0 0 35.18
Hix Raiden 30.03 0 0 30.03 0 0 0 30.03
Holmes Emily 12.17 ] 0] 12.17 0] 6] 0] 12.17
Howell Kara 26.97 5.58 0 32.55 0 0 0 32.55
Howell Robbie 53.72 16.83 0 70.55 0 0 64.75 135.3
Human David 20.12 ] 5.25 25.37 o] ] 0] 25.37
Human Josh 20.25 0 5.25 25.5 0 0 0 25.5
loviero Laura 6 4.25 0 10.25 0 0 0 10.25
lves Poppy 5.25 6] 0] 5.25 0] ] ] 5.25
Jones Gary 0] o] o] o] o] 0 44 44
Keating Sophia 35.7 0 0 35.7 4.5 0 0 40.2
Keller John 46 ] 3.5 49.5 15 ] 2.5 67
Kneipp Richard 20.25 0 12.27 32.52 0 0 0 32.52
Knowles Daniel 62.95 0 0 62.95 29.75 0 0 92.7
Kwintowski Andrzej 31.78 0 0 3178 8.5 0 0 40.28
Kwintowski Kaya 26.03 0 0 26.03 20.33 0 0 46.36
Kynaston Doug ] o] 6] o] 6] 12 12
Latino Emanuele 10.5 o] 30.16 40.66 9.25 ] o] 49.91
Lazarus Jack 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lazarus Mitchell 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Le Gallez Ainsley 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lee Samara 22.18 0 3.75 25.93 0 0 0 25.93
Leigh James 19.33 0 0 19.33 0 0 0 19.33
Liptak Adam 44.02 ] 0] 44.02 0] ] 0] 44.02
Livingstone Trent 46.67 (o] o] 46.67 o] 0 o] 46.67
Lombard Sarie 21.25 0 0 21.25 0 0 0 21.25
Lonsdale Ethan 46.52 5.568 0] 521 0] 0 0] 52.1
Lonsdale Isla 25.85 0 0 25.85 30 0 0 55.85
Magnussen Brett 54.97 0 0 54.97 0 0 0 54.97
Magnussen Ruby 36.67 0 0] 36.67 0] 0o 0] 36.67
Magnussen Sophie 57.72 0 0 57.72 0 0 0 57.72
Maitland Stephen 41.75 0 18.5 60.25 0 0 0 60.25
Martin Giselle 5.75 ] 0] 5.75 2 ] 0] 7.75
Mash Benjamin 49.19 0 0 49.19 0 0 0 49.19
Mash Stuart 49.17 0 0 49.17 o] 6] ] 49.17
McDonald Michael 0 0 0 0 0 72.5 0 72.5
McGrath Kenneth 59.63 0 0 59.63 0 0 0 59.63
McGrath Margaret 51 0 0 51 0 0 20.75 71.75
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LIFESAVING

PATROL HOURS

Last Name First Name Patrolled Substitute Volunteer Hours Total Club Patrol| Water Safety of)l:::tci,:;tnal Other Service Total Service
Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours
McGrath Melinda 42.5 0] 10.75 53.25 11 0 0 64.25
McShea Daniel 50.83 0 0 50.83 0 0 0 50.83
McShea Molly 39.82 0] 0 39.82 15 0 0 41.32
Mellifont Archer 2175 0 0 21.75 0 0 0 2175
Mellifont Mia 16.85 (0] 15.85 32.7 6] 6] 0o 32.7
Moncur Oliver 5.33 0 0 5.33 0 0 0 5.33
Nelson Ashley 49.28 (0] 0] 49.28 6] 6] 6] 49.28
Nelson Charles 29.42 0 13 42.42 0 0 0 42.42
Nelson Edward 25.83 (0] 15.92 41.75 ] ] ] 41.75
Nelson Henry 40.75 0] 25.74 66.49 0 0 0 66.49
Ono Asako 24 (0] 5.5 29.5 0] ] ] 295
Orgar Emma 29.25 0] 10.25 39.5 0 0 0 39.5
O'Shea Christopher 52.52 15.5 321 100.12 7.5 ] 0 107.62
O'Shea David 55.02 0] 4.02 59.04 4.75 0 0 63.79
O'Shea Kira 60.24 [0] 10.5 70.74 4.92 ] 0 75.66
O'Shea Sienna 53.49 575 20.59 79.83 6.25 0 0 86.08
Paolemilio Luca 20.08 0 0 20.08 0 0 0 20.08
Pascoe Brian o] 0 9 9 0 0 0 9
Patterson David 42.55 0 0 42.55 0 0 0 42.55
Patterson Ella 10 0 0 10 0 0 7 17
Patterson Rosie 20.42 0 0 20.42 0 0 0 20.42
Patterson Sam 14.67 0 0 14.67 0 0 0 14.67
Perkins Carl 38.35 0 3.75 421 0 90 7 139.1
Peters Michelle 0 0 9.92 9.92 0 0 9 18.92
Philemon Gabriel 11.17 0] 0 11.17 0 0 0 11.17
Phillips Kirsten 0o (0] 5.75 5.75 ] 6] 135 19.25
Poynter Joshua 22.25 [0] o] 22.25 o] 6] 6] 22.25
Princehorn Ben 59.28 0 0 59.28 55 0 0 64.78
Princehorn Maggie 32.58 0 6 38.58 0 0 0 38.58
Princehorn Sam 20.5 0 0 20.5 0 0 0 20.5
Puckey-Brockelsby Gabriel 5.25 o] 0 5.25 0 0 0 5.25
Pugliese Noelle 20.75 [0] 0] 20.75 ] ] ] 20.75
Pugliese Romolo 30.92 0] 0 30.92 0 0 0 30.92
Punter Charlie 4.75 [0] 5.07 9.82 0] 0 0 9.82
Punter Libby 40.47 0] 0 40.47 0 0 0 40.47
Punter Matthew 35.08 0 0 35.08 0 0 0 35.08
Punter Molly 23.69 0] 0 23.69 0 0 0 23.69
Punter Oscar 25.75 0 0 25.75 0 0 0 25.75
Punter Shane 53.75 0] 4.92 58.67 0 0 8.5 67.17
Punter Sharon 51.72 0 0 51.72 0 0 0 51.72
Quinn Daisy 21.42 (0] 6.25 27.67 6] 6] 0o 27.67
Ray Cameron 58.84 108.61 74.64 242.09 21.85 5.25 4.75 273.94
Ray David 45.92 4.75 2.08 52.75 2 46 0o 100.75
Ray Lachlan 62.09 12.52 5 79.61 6.33 0 0 85.94
Reed Christopher 58.65 o] 9.5 68.15 0 0 0 68.15
Richards Andrew 74.9 0 8.75 83.65 0 0 o] 83.65
Richards Harry 62.33 (0] 5.75 68.08 ] ] 0o 68.08
Richards Lucia 35.92 0] 2 37.92 0 0 0 37.92
Richards Matthew 10.75 (0] 0] 10.75 2 ] ] 12.75
Richards Noah 275 45 2 34 0 0 0 34
Richards Simon o] 0 0 0 5 0 22 27
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LIFESAVING

PATROL HOURS

. Patrolled | Substitute | Volunteer Total Club Water Safety Supp?rt Oth.e r Total Service
Last Name | First Name Patrol Operational| Service
Hours Hours Hours Hours Hours
Hours Hours Hours

Richters Damian 43.22 0 0 43.22 0 0 0 43.22
Richters Evie 22.85 0] (0] 22.85 0] (0] (6] 22.85
Richters Yasmin 6.67 0 0 6.67 0 0 (o} 6.67
Richters Zara 30 0 0 30 0 0 0 30

Robertson Ross 4113 0 0 4113 0 0 0 4113
Robey Emma 17 6] 5.25 22.25 o] 6] 0o 22.25
Rowlands Jed 28.17 0] 1.5 29.67 0] 0] 6] 29.67
Ryan Paula 54.75 11.17 9.12 75.04 [0] (0] (6] 75.04
Saunders Luke 17.75 0 4.5 22.25 3.75 0 0 26

Schmidt Ryan 62.34 0 62.34 0 0 0 62.34
Seeney Alison 0 0 ] 0 0 0 ]

Sharry Graham 0 0 (] 0 10.5 0 10.5
Sharp Hilary 415 5.33 13.55 60.38 8.75 (0] 6] 69.13
Sharp Scott 31.59 55 8.05 4514 1 (0] (6] 46.14
Sheppard Brendan 32.72 o] 0o 32.72 3 o] 0o 35.72
Sheppard Tamara 10.75 0 17.25 28 0 0 0 28

Slater Bronson 24.35 0 0 24.35 0 0 o] 24.35
Spencer Nash 27.13 (6] 0o 27.13 o] 6] 0o 27.13
Steer Nathan 0 0 0 (] 0 9 0 9

Stevens Jane 41.99 5.25 5 52.24 [0] (0] (6] 52.24
Stuer Astrid 51 0 0 51 17.5 0 0 68.5
Taylor Jack 26 0 0 26 2 0 0 28

Taylor Lily 11.17 0 0 1117 0 0 o] 1117
Taylor Sophie 51.92 0 0 51.92 2 0 0 53.92
Thomas Jack 41.9 0] (] 41.9 0] 0] 6] 41.9
Thomson Jacob 5.25 8 26.75 40 0 0 0 40

Trimble Mark 41.25 0 0 41.25 0 0 0 41.25
g‘fv[)eg:ri'“ Jazmin 0 5.25 0 5.25 0 0 0 5.25
Van Den Hurk Andrew 54.13 0 6.25 60.38 9.75 0 0 70.13
Vink Amy 27.85 0 4.25 321 0 0 o] 321
Vink Lachlan 38.61 0 9.5 48.11 0 0 o] 48.11
Vink Paul 38.61 ] 4 42.61 o] 6] 0o 42.61
Walker Wayne 71.97 ] 6] 71.97 ] 6] 0o 71.97
Walton Sam 25.75 0] (] 25.75 0] 0] (6] 25.75
Wannell Troy 55.27 0 0 55.27 235 0 0 78.77
Ward Sam 42 0 0 42 8.5 0 0 50.5
Warren Audrey 33 o] 5.25 38.25 o] o] 0o 38.25
Warren David 715 0 8.75 80.25 0 0 0 80.25
Warren Elizabeth 15.5 0 525 20.75 0 0 0 20.75
Warren Henry 29.83 6] 5.25 35.08 0] ] 0o 35.08
White Jack 45.78 0 0 45.78 0 0 0] 45.78
White Troy 21.92 0 11.25 33.17 0 0 o] 33.17
Widmer Luca 19.58 0 0 19.58 0 0 o] 19.58
Wilkins Nicola 47.75 0 0 47.75 0 37.75 0 85.5
Wood Nicholas 39.02 0 0 39.02 0 0 0 39.02
Woods Damien 61.09 0] (] 61.09 0] 0] (] 61.09
Youels Ronald 47.28 0 0 47.28 0 0 0 47.28
Zaicek Drew 33.2 0 0 33.2 0 0 o] 33.2
Zaicek Gemma 31.45 0 0 31.45 0 0 o] 31.45
Zaicek Laurel 47.11 0 55 52.61 0 0 0 52.61
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LIFESAVING
100% PATROL ATTENDANCE

Daniel Ford Susan Gregory

Ellen Ford Andrew Richards
Gabrielle Ford David Warren

Lachlan Ford
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TRAINING & EDUCATION

CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER REPORT

In my second season in the role as Chief Training Officer
(CTO), my personal life had some significant life changes
after commencing maternity leave and then welcoming
my son Sebastian in December.

Even more so this year, | would like to express my
gratitude to everyone who assisted with the delivery of
training or assessment this year, from the trainers and
assessors to those who volunteered as water safety,
content experts, helped with uniform allocations and
welcomed new members to their patrols. | would not
have been able to act in the role without that assistance
and support.

Furthermore, | am grateful for the dedication of the
small group of trainers and assessors within the club
who continued to deliver courses to help our club grow
in numbers and skills. Our trainers and assessors also
attended numerous skills maintenance days to process
proficiencies for all active and patrolling members.

Training returned to pre COVID-19 conditions which
included the return of resuscitation breathing training.
Whilst it is fantastic to see a lessening of restrictions on
the way training is conducted, this produced a new
challenge in increased equipment cleaning practices
and hygiene practices which needed to be implemented.

We were able to run three larger bronze medallion and
SRC programs this season with strong numbers going
through each program. Unfortunately, none of these
programs were able to be 'live in camps' due to the
COVID restrictions. In total we had 30 bronze
medallions awarded this season, as well as 18 SRCs,
adding to the strength and depth of the patrol roster.

Thank you to all the volunteer water safety and content
experts who assisted during these programs.

We continued to upskill members in IRB training with 5
members obtaining their IRB crew person awards and 4
members obtaining their IRB Driver awards.

| would like to extend a sincere thank you to Simon
Richards and to Liz Dawes for their significant supportin
training and delivering courses and assisting me in the
role. Lastly to my husband Adam, who makes no
complaint about the numerous hours spent at the beach
or at the computer working in this role and my son
Sebastian who has already attended two bronze courses
in his short life.

Following is a list of Member Qualifications achieved
this season.

Aleisha Edwards
CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER
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EDUCATION AWARDS

BRONZE AWARDS (30)
Clay Andrews

Jan Burdekin

Paul Castelli

Emily Crowe

Audrey Dearling
Kaitlin Dobinson
Carly Dunshea
Arturo Esparza

Ellen Ford

Jamie Fowler

Jaclyn Friend

Millar Gazzard

Nicole Haynes

Emily Holmes

Patrick Holmes
Emanuele latino
Adam Liptak

Sarie Lombard
Charlie Lutton
Giselle Martin

Ed Nelson

Sienna O'Shea

Luca Paolemilio

Sam Princehorn
Gabrielle Puckey-Brockelsby
Lachlan Ray

Andrew van den Hurk
Paul Vink

Lachlan Vink
Troy White

SURF RESCUE CERTIFICATE (18)

Anna Castelli
Joe Castelli
Coby Clarke
Corey Coggins
Abbey Crowe
Jude Dearling
Indigo Evans
Travis Evans
Gabrielle Ford
Kiarah Franklin
Lachlan Gardiner
Maggie Harrison
Melinda McGrath
Kira O'Shea
Joshua Poynter
Scott Sharp

Amy Vink

Samuel Ward

ART AWARDS (2)
Michelle Peters

Paul Vink

OBSERVERS AWARDS (5)
Cathryn Fry

Paul Hunt

Michelle Peters

Lizy Ritchard

Kate Tronc

IRB DRIVER (4)
Colan Coleman
Ross Ihlenfeldt
David Patterson

Jack White

IRB CREW CERTIFICATE (5)
Peter Bell

Daniel Knowles

Emanuele Latino

Sienna O'Shea

Lachlan Ray
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FIRST AID CERTIFICATE

Clay Andrews
Michael Broadbent
Paul Castelli

Scott Chapman
Emily Crowe
Audrey Dearling
Carly Dunhea
Arturo Esparza
Ellen Ford

Emily Ford

Jamie Fowler
Millar Gazzard
Nicole Haynes
Emily Holmes
Andrzej Kwintowski

Emanuel Latino

EDUCATION AWARDS

Adam Liptak
Sarie Lombard
Giselle Martin

Ed Nelson

Sienna O'Shea
Luca Paolemilio
Kristy Pisani

Sam Princehorn
Lachlan Ray

Ryan Schmidt
Tamara Sheppard
Lily Taylor
Andrew van den Hurk
Lachlan Vink

Paul Vink

Sam Ward

Troy White

SSV OPERATOR
Tom Chapman
Aaron Clarke
Dailis Coleman
Daniel Creedy
James Creedy
Elizabeth Dawes
August Gaske
Geoffrey Heydon
Kara Howell
Brett Magnussen
Daniel McShea
Gabriel Philemon
Matthew Punter
Cameron Ray
Matthew Richards
Harry Richards
Hilary Sharp
Nash Spencer
Jack Thomas
Troy Wannell
Jack White
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REPORT

Surf Sports Team

Jase Bean, Director

Matt and Noah Richards, Board and Ski/Pool Rescue
Madi Brown, Surf Boats

Luke Saunders, Sprint

Andrew Kwintowski, Runners

Chris O’Shea, Surfing

Brent Hiley, Masters

Welcome to the Surf Sports Directors report for 22-23

This season | felt as though | was more of a caretaker
than a leader. With Matt Richards wanting to take a
backwards step and Madi Brown agreeing to take over as
Boat Captain, | put my hand up to oversee the surf
sports for the club. This showed me how little | knew of
the greater surf sports section. Constant emails
regarding nipper carnival water safety, circulars for
branch, SLSQ and SLSA and branch meetings. If | at all
looked successful it was due to the many great people
holding roles round me. Thank you so much.

This season saw our strong board and ski members take
a small decrease in numbers, mainly due to Jade and
Imogen swapping boards for boats. The boats hold
steady with 2 crews, both being invited to compete at
the state team selection carnival. Growth in our youth
across all disciplines, which constantly performed
above and beyond. We also saw growth in our master
division with some new faces and the return of some
more senior members.

With Matt Richards having health issues around
Christmas, | saw the team pull together to keep things
running as normal. Noah Richards, Phill Ashworth and
Clint Robinson taking over the Rainbow Beach camp and
Manly carnival. Brent Hiley taking charge on the Aussies
23 logistics. Once in Perth Ange Crowe, Yolanda Burt,
Dan Ford, Phill Ashworth, Hayley Evans, Chris Reed,
Andrew Kwintowski, Stu Cordingley, Matt and Noah
Richard excelled with leading and arranging the youth
team. With nothing but fantastic feedback and great
time had by all, it was definitely a successful trip.
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REPORT

Thank you to all involved with coaching both paid and
volunteered. As | know training and session plans take
hours of time setting and running. Myself and our
members greatly appreciate your contributions.

| won’t be applying for Surf Sports Director next season;
| feel like | don’t have the big picture vision needed in
this role. | was barely able to keep up with everything
happening. | am looking forward to having the Aussies in
our back yard and watching Mets grow in numbers and
strength.

Season highlights

BOM agreed to fund a club gym

We have a new surf boat and oars coming thanks to a
$34K grant from Stockland “Aura”

“Yakuza” Open women surf boat crew attending 3
rounds of Ocean Thunder

Branch Youth 5th

State Youth 7th

State Senior 11th

State Masters 15th

Australian individual and team medals

Aussie - Youth

Sliver U13 Male Beach Sprint: Jacob Martin

Sliver U13 Male Beach Flags: Jacob Martin

Sliver U13/14 Male Beach Relay: Jacob Martin, Cade
Rowlands, Fletcher Carstens, Indigo Evans

Aussie - Opens

Gold U17 Female 2km Ocean Swim: Daisy Quinn

Silver U17 Female Taplin Relay: Eva Ashworth, Sophie
Taylor, Daisy Quinn

Sliver Ul7 Female Board Rescue: Daisy Quinn, Eva
Ashworth

Sliver U17 Female Surf Race: Daisy Quinn

Silver U17 Female Board Race: Eva Ashworth

Aussie - Masters
Bronze 35 - 39 Male 2km Ocean Swim: Christopher Reed

Jase Bean
SURF SPORTS DIRECTOR
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SURF SPORTS

CARNIVAL RESULTS

Pool Rescue Sunshine Coast (25 June 2022)

U12 Male 100m Obstacles: 3rd Joel Roberts

U13 Female 100m Obstacles: 3rd Abbey Crowe

U13 Female 50m Brick Carry: 3rd Abbey Crowe

U13 Male 100m Obstacles: 1st Archer Mellifont

U13 Male 50m Brick Carry: 1st Archer Mellifont
U12/U13 Male 100m Patient Tow with Fins: 2nd Archer
Mellifont, Joel Roberts

U15 Female 200m Obstacles: 1st Daisy Quinn

U17 Female 200m Obstacles: 1st Gemma Zaicek

U17 Male 200m Obstacles: 3rd Dailis Coleman

U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry: 3rd Dailis Coleman

U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 1st Dailis
Coleman, 3rd Will Doherty

Open Female 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 2nd Laurel
Zaicek

U12/U13 Male 4x50m Medley Relay: 1st Archer Mellifont,
Joel Roberts, Indigo Evans, Theodore Ashworth
U14/U15 Male 4x50m Medley Relay: 3rd Lachlan Vink,
Michael Ashworth, Drew Zaicek, Edward Nelson
U17/U19 Female 4x50m Medley Relay: 2nd Gemma
Zaicek, Jade Gardiner, Lucia Richards

U17/U19 Male 4x50m Medley Relay: 1st Dailis Coleman,
Jack Lazarus, Will Doherty, Noah Richards

Open Female 4x50m Medley Relay: 2nd Elizabeth
Dawes, Laurel Zaicek

Pool Rescue Brisbane (9 July 2022)

U11 Male Line Throw: 3rd Hunter Haynes

U14 Female Line Throw: 2nd Shari Gardiner & Hanah
Bevan

U14 Female 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 2nd Shari
Gardiner

U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry: 3rd Shari Gardiner
U14 Female 50m Swim with Fins: 2nd Shari Gardiner
U15 Male Line Throw: 3rd James Leigh

U15 Male Super Lifesaver: 2nd James Leigh

U15 Male Rescue Medley: 2nd James Leigh

U15 Male 50m Swim with Fins: 3rd James Leigh

U17 Female Line Throw: 2nd Lucia Richards & Jade
Gardiner

U17 Male Line Throw: 2nd Henry Nelson & Noah Coco,
3rd Will Doherty & Jack Lazarus

U17 Male Rescue Medley: 3rd Will Doherty

Open Male Line Throw: 3rd Noah Richards & Henry
Nelson

U17/U19 Female 4x50m Medley Relay: 3rd Jade
Gardiner, Lucia Richards, Gemma Zaicek

U17/U19 Male 4x50m Medley Relay: 3rd Noah Coco, Will
Doherty, Jack Lazarus & Noah Richards

U1l Female 4x25m Brick Relay: 1st Gemma Bryce,
Hannah Bevan, Indie Boniface, Lola Haynes

U17/U19 Female 4x25m Manikin Relay: 3rd Jade
Gardiner, Lucia Richards, Gemma Zaicek

U17/U19 Male 4x25m Manikin Relay: 2nd Noah Coco, Will
Doherty, Jack Lazarus, Noah Richards

Pool Rescue QLD Championships (23-24 July 2022)
10-12 Male 100m Relay Patient Tow with Fins: 2nd
Archer Mellifont & Eli Widmer, 6th Coby Clarke &
Theodore Ashworth

10-12 Male 4x50m Medley Relay: 1st Archer Mellifont,
Indigo Evans, Coby Clarke & Eli Widmer

9-10 Female 4x50m Medley Relay: 3rd Sarah Huxley,
Gypsy Evans, Gemma Bryce, Hannah Bevan

11-12 Female 50m Brick Carry: 6th Abbey Crowe

11-12 Male 50m Brick Carry: 1st Archer Mellifont, 5th
Coby Clarke

10-14 Male 4x25m Brick Relay: 1st Archer Mellifont,
Indigo Evans, Coby Clarke, Joshua Poynter

9-10 Female 4x25m Brick Relay: 2nd Sarah Huxley, Sofia
Serafini, Lola Haynes, Hannah Bevan

11-12 Female 10m Line Throw: 1st Emily Bryce & Abbey
Crowe

11-12 Male 10m Line Throw: 2nd Coby Clarke, Eli Widmer
10-11 Male 10m Line Throw: 4th Cade Rowlands &
Theodore Ashworth

9-10 Male 10m Line Throw: 2nd Hunter Hayes & Brac
Rolwands

11-12 Male 100m Obstacle: 1st Archer Mellifont, 5th
Coby Clarke, 6th Indigo Evans

10-12 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 1st Archer Mellifont,
Indigo Evans, Coby Clarke, Eli Widmer

9-10 Female 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 2nd Sarah Huxley,
Lola Haynes, Gypsy Evans, Hannah Bevan

13-14 Female 200m Super Lifesaver: 2nd Daisy Quinn
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13-14 Male 200m Super Lifesaver: 3rd James Leigh
15-16 Male 200m Super Lifesaver: 3rd Dailis Coleman
13-14 Female 100m Rescue Medley: 1st Daisy Quinn
13-14 Male 100m Rescue Medley: 1st James Leigh

15-16 Female 100m Rescue Medley: 6th Mia Mellifont
15-16 Male 100m Rescue Medley: 2nd Dailis Coleman
12-13 Male 10m Line Throw Team: 4th Michael Ashworth
& Luca Widmer

13-14 Female 12m Line Throw Team: 4th Sienna O’Shea &
Emily Crowe, 5th Daisy Quinn & Shari Gardiner

13-14 Male 12m Line Throw Team: 3rd Drew Zaicek &
James Leigh, 4th Luca Widmer & Lachlan Vink

15-16 Female 12m Line Throw Team: 5th Jade Gardiner &
Mia Mellifont

15-16 Male 12m Line Throw Team: 1st Dalis Coleman &
Noah Coco

15-18 Male 12m Line Throw Team: 3rd Noah Richards &
Jack Lazarus

Open Male Line 12m Line Throw Team: 4th Christopher
O’Shea & Brent Hiley

30 & Over Female 12m Line Throw Team: 1st Jane
Stevens & Yolanda Burt

30 & Over Male 12m Line Throw Team: 2nd Aaron Clarke
& Patrick Gardiner, 3rd Matt Richards & Simon Richards
12-13 Male 200m Obstacle: 2nd Luca Widmer, 3rd Jed
Rowlands

13-14 Female 200m Obstacle: 2nd Daisy Quinn

13-14 Male 200m Obstacle: 1st James Leigh, 2nd Edward
Nelson

15-16 Female 200m Obstacle: 6th Gemma Zaicek

40-49 Female 200m Obstacle: 1st Jane Stevens

40-49 Male 200m Obstacle: 2nd Matt Richards, 4th
Aarron Clarke, 5th Christopher O’Shea, 6th Brent Hiley
50-59 Male 200m Obstacle: 4th Ash Nelson

12-14 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 1st James Leigh &
Lachlan Vink

15-18 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 3rd Noah Richards,
Jack Lazarus, Noah Coco, Dailis Coleman

30 & Over Female 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 2nd Laurel
Zaicek, Emily Hiley, Jane Stevens, Elizabeth Dawes

30 & Over Mixed 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 2nd Ash Nelson,
Aaron Clarke, Joel Bevan, Matt Richards, 3rd Brent
Hiley, Simon Richards, Christopher O’Shea, Patrick
Gardiner

12-13 Female 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 6th Shari
Gardiner

12-13 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 5th Luca
Widmer

13-14 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 5th James
Leigh, 6th Edward Nelson

15-16 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 4th Dailis
Coleman

40-49 Female 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 3rd Jane
Stevens, 4th Laurel Zaicek

40-49 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 3rd Matt
Richards, 4th Aaron Clarke, 5th Joel Bevan, 6th
Christopher O’Shea

12-13 Female 50m Manikin Carry: 4th Shari Gardiner
12-13 Male 50m Manikin Carry: 2nd Luca Widmer
13-14 Male 50m Manikin Carry: 2nd James Leigh
15-16 Female 50m Manikin Carry: 6th Jade Gardiner
15-16 Male 50m Manikin Carry: 3rd Noah Coco, 6th
Dailis Coleman

17-18 Male 50m Manikin Carry: 5th Noah Richards
40-49 Female 50m Manikin Carry: 2nd Jane Stevens, 3rd
Laurel Zaicek

40-49 Male 50m Manikin Cary: 2nd Matt Richards, 4th
Aaron Clarke, 5th Brent Hiley, 6th Joel Bevan

13-14 Female 100m Manikin Carry with Fins: 5th Daisy
Quinn

13-14 Male 100m Manikin Carry with Fins: 3rd James
Leigh

15-16 Male 100m Manikin Carry with Fins: 2nd Dailis
Coleman, 5th Noah Coco

40-49 Female 100m Manikin Carry with Fins: 2nd Laurel
Zaicek, 4th Jane Stevens

40-49 Male 100m Manikin Carry with Fins: 3rd Matt
Richards, 4th Aaron Clarke, 5th Joel Bevan, 6th Brent
Hiley

12-14 Female 4x25m Manikin Relay: 3rd Daisy Quinn,
Sienna O’Shea, Shari Gardiner, Emily Crowe

12-14 Male 4x25m Manikin Relay: 2nd James Leigh, Luca
Widmer, Jed Rowlands, Edward Nelsn

15-18 Female 4x25m Manikin Relay: 4th Lucia Richards,
Mia Mellifont, Gemma Zaicek, Jade Gardiner

15-18 Male 4x25m Manikin Relay: 1st Noah Richards,
Dailis Coleman, Noah Coco, Jack Lazarus
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30 & Over Mixed 4x25m Manikin Relay: 2nd Matt
Richards, Aaron Clarke, Joel Bevan, Christopher O’Shea,
3rd Brent Hiley, Patrick Gardiner, Simon Richards, Phillip
Ashworth

Open Female 4x25m Manikin Relay: 6th Lucia Richards,
Mia Mellifont, Gemma Zaicek, Jade Gardiner

Open Male 4x25m Manikin Relay: 4th Noah Richards,
Noah Coco, Jack Lazarus, Dailis Coleman

12-14 Female 4x50m Medley Relay: 5th Daisy Quinn,
Sienna O’Shea, Shari Gardiner, Emily Crowe

12-14 Male 4x50m Medley Relay: 1st James Leigh, Luca
Widmer, Lachlan Vink, Edward Nelson

15-18 Female 4x50m Medley Relay: 4th Lucia Richards,
Gemma Zaicek, Mia Mellifont, Jade Gardiner

15-18 Male 4x50m Medley Relay: 1st Noah Richards,
Jack Lazarus, Noah Coco, Dailis Coleman

30 & Over Female 4x50m Medley Relay: 3rd Laurel
Zaicek, Yolanda Burt, Jane Stevens, Emily Hiley

30 & Over Mixed 4x50m Medley Relay: 2nd Ash Nelson,
Matt Richards, Christopher O’Shea, Aaron Clarke, 3rd
Simon Richards, Joel Bevan, Brent Hiley, Phillip
Ashworth

Open Male 4x50m Medley Relay: 3rd Noah Richards, Will
Doherty, Noah Coco, Dailis Coleman

Pool Rescue Australian Championships (5 August 2022
to 7 August 2022)

12 Years Male 100m Obstacle: 3rd Coby Clarke

40-59 Male 200m Obstacle: 2nd Chris O’Shea

35-49 Female 200m Obstacle: 4th Laurel Zaicek

13 Years Male 200m Obstacle: 3rd Luca Widmer, 5th Jed
Rowlands

14 Years Male 200m Obstacle: 1st James Leigh

14 Years Female 200m Obstacle: 5th Daisy Quinn

15-16 Male 200m Obstacle: 6th Dailis Coleman

30-99 Female 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 3rd Yolanda Burt,
Dee Gardiner, Elizabeth Dawes, Laurel Zaicek

30-99 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 3rd Aaron Clarke,
Chris O’Shea, Pat Gardiner, Matt Richards

11-12 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 1st Archer Mellifont,
Indigo Evans, Charles Nelson, Coby Clarke

13-14 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 1st James Leigh, Luca
Widmer, Ed Nelson, Jed Rowlands

15-18 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay: 3rd Noah Coco, Dailis
Coleman, Noah Richards, Jack Lazarus

11 Years Male 2x10m Line Throw Relay: 2nd Cade
Rowlands and Eli Widmer, 3rd Bailey O’Shea and
Theodore Ashworth

12 Years Male 2x10m Line Throw Relay: 2nd Archer
Mellifont and Bailey O’Shea, 5th Coby Clarke and Eli
Widmer

13 Years Male 2x10m Line Throw Relay: 6th Luca Widmer
and Coby Clarke

60-69 Female 2x12m Line Throw Relay: 1st Elizabeth
Dawes and Dee Gardiner

40-49 Male 2x12m Line Throw Relay: 6th Matt Richards
and Brent Hiley

40-49 Female 2x12m Line Throw Relay: 1st Laurel Zaicek
and Yolanda Burt

14 Years Male 2x12m Line Throw Relay: 4th James Leigh
and Luca Widmer

14 Years Female 2x12m Line Throw Relay: 1st Daisy
Quinn and Sienna O’Shea

17-18 Male 2x12m Line Throw Relay: 2nd Noah Richards
and Jack Lazarus

15-16 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 5th Dailis
Coleman

14 Years Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 3rd James
Leigh, 6th Lachie Vink

14 Years Female 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 6th Daisy
Quinn

13 Years Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 3rd Luca
Widmer

45-49 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 6th Brent Hiley
45-49 Female 100m Manikin Tow with Fins: 4th Laurel
Zaicek

14 Years Male 200m Super Lifesaver: 1st James Leigh
14 Years Female 200m Super Lifesaver: 3rd Daisy Quinn
12 Years Male 25m Brick Carry: 4th Coby Clarke

13 Years Male 35m Manikin Carry: 2nd Luca Widmer
65-69 Female 50m Manikin Carry: 1st Elizabeth Dawes
45-49 Male 50m Manikin Carry: 4th Brent Hiley

45-49 Female 50m Manikin Carry: 2nd Laurel Zaicek
40-44 Male 50m Manikin Carry: 3rd Chris O’Shea

14 Years Male 50m Manikin Carry: 4th James Leigh

14 Years Female 50m Manikin Carry: 4th Daisy Quinn
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15-16 Years Male 50m Manikin Carry: 4th Noah Coco
17-18 Male 50m Manikin Carry: 6th Noah Richards

QLD State Endurance Championships

(17-18 September 2022)

Ranking 10th Points 51

U17 Female 2km Ocean Swim: 1st Daisy Quinn

U17 Female 4km Board Paddle: 1st Eva Ashworth
1km 70+ Male Ocean Swim: 2nd Stephen Maitland
40-49 Female 2km Ocean Swim: 1st Jane Stevens
70+ Male 2km Board Paddle: 3rd Stephen Maitland
U19 Female 12Km Spec Ski (downwind): 3rd Maggie
Princehorn

Oceans 38 Round 1 (29 October 2022)

U17 Female Board Race: 2nd Eva Ashworth

U17 Female Single Ski: 3rd Eva Ashworth

U17 Female Ironperson: 1st Daisy Quinn

U15 Male Board Relay: 3rd Michael Ashworth, Coby
Clarke, Luca Widmer

U15 Male Cameron Relay: 2nd Michael Ashworth, Coby
Clarke, Luca Widmer

U15 Male Surf Race: 2nd Luca Widmer

U19 Male Surf Race: 3rd Dailis Coleman

U1l - U15 Rebel Sports Carnival (5 November 2022)
U15 Male Surf Race: 1st Jed Rowlands

U11 Male Surf Race: 2nd Mason Clarke

U1l Female Surf Race: 1st Gypsy Evans

U1l Male Cameron Relay: 3rd Brac Rowlands, Charlie
Sharp, Jai Clarke, Mason Clarke

U1l Female Cameron Relay: 1st Gemma Bryce, Gypsy
Evans, Violet Ward, Rosie Crampton

U1l Female Ironperson: 3rd Gypsy Evans

U1l Female Surf Team: 3rd Gemma Bryce, Gypsy Evans,
Lola Haynes, Scarlett Van Den Hurk

Oceans 38 Round 2 (19 November 2022)
U17 Female Surf Race: 1st Daisy Quinn

U17 Female Single Ski: 1st Eva Ashworth
U17 Female Ironperson: 1st Daisy Quinn

QLD Beach Series Round 2 (3 December 2022)

Ranking 5th Points 32

U13 Male Beach Sprint: 2nd Cade Rowlands

U12 Male Beach Sprint: 2nd Hunter Hayes

U1l Male Beach Relay: 1st Brac Rowlands, Charlie Sharp,
Lincoln Bourke, Tane Rowlands

U13 Male Beach Relay: 3rd Cade Rowlands, Hunter
Hayes, Cooper Saunders, Cooper Bourke

All Age Beach Relay: 1st

Oceans 38 Round 3 (10 December 2022)

U19 Female Board Race: 3rd Maggie Princehorn
U17 Female Board Race: 1st Eva Ashworth

U19 Female Single Ski: 2nd Maggie Princehorn

U17 Female Single Ski: 1st Eva Ashworth

U19 Female Taplin: 1st Eva Ashworth, Maggie
Princehorn, Sophie Taylor

U19 Female Board Relay: 1st Eva Ashworth, Maggie
Princehorn, Sophie Taylor

QLD Beach Series Round 3 (7 January 2023)
Ranking 11th Points 26

U12 Female Beach Flags: 3rd Stevie Saunders
U13 Male Beach Sprint: 2nd Jacob Martin

U12 Male Beach Sprint: 2nd Hunter Hayes

U1l Male Beach Sprint: 3rd Charlie Sharp

U12 Male Beach Relay: 2nd Charlie Sharp, Felix
Kwintowski, Cooper Saunders, Finn Green

U13 Male Beach Relay: 2nd Cooper Saunders, Daniel
Spelman, Jacob Martin, Hunter Hayes

*Overall ranking for Beach Series 7th Points 60

U11 to U15 Branch Youth Championships
(20-22 January 2023)

Ranking 5th Points 243

U1l Male Surf Race: 3rd Mason Clarke

U1l Female Surf Race: 2nd Gypsy Evans
U1l Male Board Race: 2nd Jai Clarke

U1l Male Beach Flags: 3rd Charlie Sharp
U1l Female Beach Sprint: 1st Gemma Bryce
U1l Male Beach Sprint: 1st Charlie Sharp
U1l Male Beach Sprint: 1st Brac Rowlands
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U1l Male Beach Relay: 1st Ethan Mckeever, Jai Clarke,
Lincoln Bourke, Tane Rowlands

U13 Female Beach Relay: 3rd Alexis Rogers, Claudia
Keating, Adelaide Bothwell, Amelia Green

U1l Mixed Beach Relay: 2nd Team C Jai Clarke, Jacinta
Martin, Tane Rowlands, Taylor Chapman and 3rd Team A
Gemma Bryce, Brac Rowlands, Charlie Sharp, Gypsy
Evans

U13 Mixed Beach Relay: 1st Amelie Green, Cade
Rowlands, Claudia Keating, Jacob Martin

U14 Female Beach Relay: 3rd Abbey Crowe, Anna
Castelli, Gabrielle Ford, Claudia Keating

U14 Male Beach Relay: 3rd Cade Rowlands, Indigo
Evans, Scott Sharp, Travis Evans

U14 Mixed Beach Relay: 2nd Abbey Crowe, Jacob
Martin, Gabrielle Ford, Indigo Evans

U13 Male Beach Relay: 1st Cade Rowlands, Jacob
Martin, Eli Widmer, Cooper Bourke

U1l Female Cameron Relay: 3rd Gemma Bryce, Gypsy
Evans, Jacinta Martin, Olivia Berger

U14 Male Cameron Relay: 2nd Jacob Martin, Indigo
Evans, Archer Mellifont, Travis Evans

U1l Cameron Relay: 1st Charlie Sharp, Jai Clarke, Mason
Clarke, Brac Rowlands

U11 Male Board Rescue: 2nd Jai Clarke, Mason Clarke
U1l Female Board Rescue: 3rd Gemma Bryce, Gypsy
Evans

U14 Male Board Rescue: 3rd Coby Clarke, Indigo Evans
U1l Female Board Relay: 3rd Gemma Bryce, Gypsy
Evans, Scarlett Van Den Hurk

U15 Female 2 x 1km Beach Run: 2nd Kaya Kwintowski,
Ellen Ford

U13 Male 2 x 1km Beach Run: 3rd Cade Rowlands, Hunter
Hayes

U1l Female 1km Beach Run: 3rd Scarlett Van Den Hurk
U1l Male 1km Beach Run: 2nd Jai Clarke, 3rd Mason
Clarke

U11 to U15 Mixed All Age Relay: 2nd Brac Rowlands,
Charlie Sharp, Cade Rowlands, Ellen Ford, Fletcher
Carstens, Indigo Evans, Jacob Martin, Hunter Hayes,
Sophia Keating, Stevie Saunders

U1l Male 2x500m Beach Run: 2nd Finn Green, Tane
Rowlands

U1l Female 2x500m Beach Run: 2nd Scarlett Van Den
Hurk, Gemma Bryce

U13 Male 2km Beach Run: 3rd Cade Rowlands

U15 Female 2km Beach Run: 2nd Ellen Ford, 3rd Kaya
Kwintowski

U14 Female 2km Beach Run: 3rd Gabrielle Ford

U14 Male Surf Teams: 1st Archer Mellifont, Coby Clarke,
Charles Nelson, Indigo Evans

U1l Female Surf Teams: 3rd Gemma Bryce, Gypsy Evans,
Lola Haynes, Parker Kunkel

Murphy Homes Maroochy Classic Carnival
(27-29 January 2023)
U17 Female Ski: 2nd Eva Ashworth

QLD Youth Championships (16-19 February 2023)
Ranking 7th Points 114

U11 Male Surf Race: 2nd Mason Clarke, 6th Jai Clarke
U14 Male Surf Race: 4th Coby Clarke

U1l Female Surf Race: 4th Gypsy Evans

U13 Male Beach Sprint: 1st Jacob Martin, 3rd Cade
Rowlands

U11 Male Beach Relay: 1st Brac Rowlands, Charlie Sharp,
Finn Green, Jai Clarke

U14 Mixed Beach Relay: 3rd Abbey Crowe, Jacob Martin,
Gabrielle Ford, Indigo Evans

U14 Female Beach Relay: 6th Abbey Crowe, Anna
Castelli, Gabrielle Ford, Claudia Keating

U11 Mixed Beach Relay: 6th Gemma Bryce, Brac
Rowlands, Charlie Sharp, Gypsy Evans

U13 Mixed Beach Relay: 1st Amelie Green, Cade
Rowlands, Claudia Keating, Jacob Martin

U13 Male Beach Relay: 3rd Cade Rowlands, Jacob
Martin, Eli Widmer, Cooper Bourke

U15 Male Cameron Relay: 4th Jed Rowlands, Michael
Ashworth, Luca Widmer, Charles Nelson

U1l Female Cameron Relay: 4th Gemma Bryce, Gypsy
Evans, Jacinta Martin, Olivia Berger

U1l Male Cameron Relay: 2nd Charlie Sharp, Jai Clarke,
Mason Clarke, Brac Rowlands

U1l Male Board Rescue: 2nd Jai Clarke, Mason Clarke
U1l Female Board Rescue: 2nd Gemma Bryce, Gypsy
Evans
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SURF SPORTS

CARNIVAL RESULTS

U13 Male Board Rescue: 5th Eli Widmer, Beau Clarke U17 Female Ironperson: 4th Dai§y Quirm
U11 Female Board Relay: 4th Gemma Bryce, Gypsy U19 Female Surf Teams: 3rd Daisy Quinn, Eva Ashworth,

Evans, Scarlett Van Den Hurk Lucia Richards, Maggie Princehorn

U13 Male 2 x 1km Beach Relay Run: 1st Cade Rowlands, U17 Female 2km Beach Run: 2nd Sophie Taylor
Jacob Martin

U1l Female 1km Beach Run: 5th Scarlett Van Den Hurk
U11 Male 1km Beach Run: 1st Mason Clarke

All Age Relay: 2nd Brac Rowlands, Cade Rowlands,
Charlie Sharp, Stevie Saunders, Hunter Hayes, Jacob
Martin, Indigo Evans, Fletcher Carstens, Luca Widmer,
Jed Rowlands

U1l Male 2 x 500m Beach Relay Run: 3rd Team B Jai
Clarke, Mason Clarke, 4th Team A Brac Rowlands, Finn
Green

U1l Female Ironperson: 3rd Gypsy Evans

U1l Male Ironperson: 5th Jai Clark, 6th Mason Clarke
U1l Male Surf Teams: 5th Ethan Mckeever, Jacob Low,
Jai Clarke, Mason Clarke

U14 Male Surf Teams: 5th Joel Roberts, Coby Clarke,
Charles Nelson, Indigo Evans

U15 Male Surf Teams: 3rd Jed Rowlands, Michael
Ashworth, Luca Widmer, Coby Clarke

U1l Female Surf Teams: 4th Gemma Bryce, Gypsy Evans,
Lola Haynes, Parker Kunkel

QLD Masters Championship (24-26 February 2023)
Ranking 15th Points 62

55-59 years Male Surf Race: 4th David Warren

45-49 years Female Board Race: 3rd Jane Stevens
35-39 years Male Beach Sprint: 3rd Andrzej Kwintowski
60-64 years Male Single Ski: 6th Craig Spender

70 years & Over Male Single Ski: 6th Michael McDonald
130 years min Male Surf Teams: 5th Shane Punter,
Christopher Reed, David Warren

170 years min Male Surf Teams: 6th Brent Hiley, Ronald
Youels, Stephen Maitland

55-59 years Male Ironperson: 6th David Warren

45-49 years Male 2km Beach Run: 2nd Andrew Van Den
Hurk, 6th Shane Punter

Surf Race 60-70 plus: 3rd Stephen Maitland

QLD Senior Championships (24-26 February 2023)
Ranking 11th Points 37

U1l7 Female Surf Race: 4th Daisy Quinn

U17 Male Surf Race: 5th James Leigh

U17 Female Board Race: 6th Eva Ashworth

U1l7 Female Single Ski: 3rd Eva Ashworth

U17 Female Board Rescue: 2nd Eva Ashworth, Daisy
Quinn

U17 Female Taplin: 2nd Eva Ashworth, Daisy Quinn,
Sophie Taylor

U19 Female Taplin: 6th Daisy Quinn, Eva Ashworth,
Maggie Princehorn

U17 Female Board Relay: 5th Eva Ashworth, Daisy Quinn,
Sophie Taylor

U19 Female Boardy Relay: Maggie Princehorn, Sophie
Taylor, Lucia Richards

U19 Female Surf Boat: 6th Amelie Nelson, Samara Lee,
Imogen Hiley, Jorja Ohl, Jase Bean
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SURF SPORTS

CARNIVAL RESULTS

Australian Youth Championship (25-26 March 2023)
U14 Male Surf Race: 5th Coby Clarke

U15 Male Surf Race: 6th Luca Widmer

U13 Male Beach Flags: 2nd Jacob Martin

U13 Male Beach Sprint: 2nd Jacob Martin

U13 Female Beach Sprint: 6th Amelie Green

U13 & U14 Male Beach Relay: 2nd Fletcher Carstens,
Cade Rowlands, Indigo Evans, Jacob Martin

U14 & U15 Male Surf Teams: 6th Coby Clarke, Luca
Widmer, Charles Nelson, Indigo Evans

Australian Masters Championships (27-28 March 2023)
35-39 years Male 2km Ocean Swim: 3rd Christopher
Reed

55-59 years Male 2km Ocean Swim: 6th David Warren

Australian Open Championship (29 March to

2 April 2023)

Ranking 24th Points 29

U17 Female Surf Race: 2nd Daisy Quinn

U1l7 Female Board Race: 2nd Eva Ashworth

U17 Female Board Rescue: 2nd Eva Ashworth, Daisy
Quinn

U17 Female 2km Ocean Swim: 1st Daisy Quinn

U17 Female Taplin: 2nd Sophie Taylor, Daisy Quinn, Eva
Ashworth

U19 Female Surf Teams: 4th Maggie Princehorn, Daisy
Quinn, Lucia Richards, Lily Gorvett-Page

SURF BOATS

Noosa (15 October 2022)

Under 19: 2nd Criminals (Jade Gardner, Ameile Nelson,
Imogen Hiley, Samara Lee)

Tallebudgera (5 November 2022)
Open Women: 3rd Yakuza (Hilary Fay, Madi Brown,
Emma Orgar, Asako Ono, Laura loverio)

Maroochydore (12-13 November 2022)

Open Women: 2nd Yakuza (Hilary Fay, Madi Brown,
Emma Orgar, Asako Ono, Laura loverio)

Under 19: 2nd Criminals (Jade Gardner, Ameile Nelson,
Imogen Hiley, Samara Lee)

Woolgoolga (19 November 2022)
Open Women: 1st Yakuza (Hilary Fay, Madi Brown, Emma
Orgar, Asako Ono, Laura loverio)

Tugun (17 December 2022)
Under 19: 1st Criminals (Jade Gardner, Ameile Nelson,
Imogen Hiley, Samara Lee)
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MEMBER

DEVELOPMENT

Over the course of the 2022/23 season our members
took development opportunities in their stride, taking
opportunities offered by the club and wider
organisation wherever possible.

At the conclusion of last season cadet patrol member
Kaitlin Dobinson was nhamed the Sunshine Coast Branch
Under 14 Lifesaver of the Year. Having won the branch
award, she went on to be interviewed by a panel at SLSQ
and was ultimately crowned the Queensland Under 14
Lifesaver of the year. Millar Gazzard was also recognised
for his commitment during the 2021/22 season as one of
our Nipper Club Captains and took home the Sunshine
Coast Paul Egan award for outstanding commitment to
the organisation by a young member. Several of our
patrol members were also recognised at the annual
SLSQ Awards Dinner in August for outstanding rescues
throughout the season. Congratulations to Dave O’Shea,
Chris O’Shea, Andrew Richards, Aaron Clarke, Ken
McGrath, Dan McShea, Sam Princehorn, Maggie
Princehorn, Dan Creedy and Tom Basford for these
significant rescue awards. It always a proud moment
seeing our members recognised for their efforts

ensuring beach goers make it home safely to their
families and their
organisation.

commitment to bettering our

Millar Gazzard, Kaitlin Dobinson, Kirsten Phillips

With the 2021/22 Sunshine Coast development program,
Camp Commando, postponed due to Covidl9, the last
12 months saw two camps run, a winter edition in July
2022 and summer edition in January 2023. Yet again we
had one of the largest contingents of participants at
both camps. The rescheduled 2021/22 program had a
great turnout despite some cold wet conditions. In
addition to a good number of participants, Mets carried
the lion’s share of the leaders required to make the
camp happen. William Ashworth, Noah Richards, August
Gaske, Samara Lee and Emma Robey lead teams of
participants and developed their own skills further.
Ultimately William Ashworth was awarded ‘Leaders
Leader’ (the most impressive leader on the program) by
the mentors and coordinators, after mixing a fun nature
with strong leadership extremely well during the
program. With barely a six-month turnaround between
the two camps, it was great to send 17 participants to
the January program held in Mapleton. August Gaske
and Dailis Coleman also attended the program as
leaders, both representing the club with distinction. The
Sunshine Coast Branch again benefited from several
Mets members in the development and execution of
both programs, with Aleisha Edwards, Kirsten Phillips
and myself coordinating the July program and William
Ashworth, Kirsten Phillips and myself forming half of the
coordination team for the January program.
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MEMBER DEVELOPMENT

Thank you also goes to Mets members, Alexander and
Brian Dreves, Jacob Thomson and Christopher Keller for
assisting with various aspects of the programs.

We stepped up our involvement in the PULSE advanced
lifesaving program this year; with five members
participating in the three-day program in February. Our
participants reported the program was a great addition
to their lifesaving training and have taken a heightened
understanding of how to respond to critical incidents on
the beach back to their respective patrols. The program
was again held at our club and many members assisted
during the program as patients, cooking BBQs and
getting gear arranged for activities. We were also
fortunate enough to have three club members on the
coordination team for the program, myself and Life
Members, Kirsten Phillips and Liz Dawes.

Another highlight for the season was several cadet
members attending the newly launched Junior PULSE
program. This program was created by Alexandra
Headland member Chloe Silva in 2021/22 and picked up
at a Branch level this season. The day long program
provided our youngest patrol members a master class in
being on patrol. Participants honed their CPR skills,
learnt how to assist their senior peers on patrol during
critical incidents and put their new and existing skills to
the test in several scenarios.

Many of these members have put their learnings from
Junior PULSE into practice already on patrols
throughout the season.

The Youth Ball in May was well attended again and gave
our youth a great opportunity to let their hair down an
celebrate a season well done. Several Mets members
have been nominated for various branch awards that
will be announced during the off season. I’d like to wish
all nominees the best and know the whole club will be
cheering them on.

Congratulations to all members for their commitment to
bettering their lifesaving skills in various ways
throughout the season. I’'d also like to thank William
Ashworth and Noah Richards for assisting me this
season as our Youth Development Officers, both young
men have stepped up during busy times in their owns
lives to support the development of our young
members who will be leading our club in no time.
Whenever | am at branch and state programs, | am
always so proud of the way our youth conduct
themselves and while | may be slightly bias, | think we
might just have the cream of the crop as far as our youth

go.

Eliza Dreves
MEMBER DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
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MEMBER AWARDS

JJ Betts Trophy for Most Patrol Hours
After J.J. Betts — a foundation Member of the Club.
First awarded 1949-50. The Bronze member completing
the most hours on rostered, voluntary and / or
substitute patrols at Kings Beach during the current
patrol season.

Senior: Cameron Ray
Junior: Kaitlin Dobinson

Cliff Croughan Award for Best Patrol Team
After CLiff Croughan - a foundation Member of the Club
and first Chief Surf Instructor.
First awarded 1998-99. Alternative citation since
2007-08 - “All Stars Patrol Team”.

SENIOR ALLSTARS PATROL TEAM: David Warren, Marg
McGrath, Astrid Stuer, Shane Cairncross, Shane Punter,
Yolanda Burt, Ed Connolly, Stuart Mash, Cameron
Dickie, Andrew Van Den Hurk, Dan Knowles,
Adam Liptak

JUNIOR ALLSTARS PATROL TEAM: Henry Nelson, Shari
Gardner, Sophie Magnussen, Kira O’Shea, Audrey
Hensel, Benjamin Mash, Sam Princehorn, Molly
McShea, Maddy Crowe, Ethan Lonsdale, Molly McShea,
Maddy Crowe

Most Efficient Cadet Lifesaver
Having been an active cadet (being 13-14 years of age as
at September 1, 2021) who has shown exceptional
enthusiasm, participation and dedication in all aspects
of lifesaving-related activities. Having gone above and
beyond in the duties as an active lifesaver.

Corey Coggins

Most Efficient Junior Lifesaver
Having been the active junior (being 15-17 years of age
as at September 1, 2021) who has shown exceptional
enthusiasm, participation and dedication in all aspects
of lifesaving-related activities. Having gone above and
beyond in the duties as an active lifesaver.

Cameron Ray

Most Efficient Young Lifesaver
Having been the active junior (being 18-21 years of age
as at September 1, 2021) who has shown exceptional
enthusiasm, participation and dedication in all aspects
of lifesaving-related activities. Having gone above and
beyond in the duties as an active lifesaver.

Lachlan Ford

Most Efficient Senior Lifesaver
Having been the active junior (being 21+ years of age as
at September 1, 2021) who has shown exceptional
enthusiasm, participation and dedication in all aspects
of lifesaving-related activities. Having gone above and
beyond in the duties as an active lifesaver.

Angela Crowe

The Met-Caloundra Old Boys’ Trophy for Most Efficient
Patrol Captain
-Presented by the Club’s Old Boys’ Association. First
Awarded in 1998-99

‘Having demonstrated exceptional leadership during the

season - leading by example
‘Having achieved teamwork and promoted continued
learning within their patrol team

‘Having shown initiative and dedication to improving

patrol services
‘Having performed well under extenuating
circumstances
‘Having a patrol team with a high rate of patrol
compliance.

Dan Ford

Club Captain’s Trophy for Best New Member
‘Having been a financial, proficient and active member
joining after July of the current season. Having
completed club obligations with distinction and without
prejudice since becoming an active member
‘Having been committed to personal development for
the good of the club
-Shows promise of a great future with the club

Emanuel Latino

METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SLSC 90TH ANNUAL REPORT PAGE 45



MEMBER AWARDS

Most Improved Member

Having been a member for more than one season; and,

having showed the most significant improvement in

performance, effort and/or dedication toward their

chosen surf lifesaving activity or across a number of
areas of the club.

Dan Knowles

Training Officer of Year
Having successfully provided outstanding services to
the club in delivering new awards training as a volunteer
to members during the season. Includes support for all
new education awards delivered in the club.

Liz Dawes

Assessor of Year

Having successfully provided services to the club in the

capacity as an assessor (must be currently active and
proficient as a qualified assessor).

Robbie Howell

Youth Athlete of the Year
Having been the youth competitor in the U17 - U19 age
groups (15 - 18 years and holding a bronze medallion)
displaying the most outstanding performances at
carnivals whilst contributing a significant number of
points to the clubs overall point-score. This competitor
is dedicated to training and surf sports development
and may also represent the club at a high leveli.e.
representative teams.

Eva Ashworth

Surf Sports Team of the Year
Having been the surf sports team (bronze medallion
qualified excluding March Past) displaying the most
outstanding performances at carnivals whilst
contributing a significant number of points to the clubs
overall point score.

U17 Female Taplin, of Eva Ashworth,
Sophie Taylor and Daisy Quinn

John Phillips Trophy for Most Valuable Carnival Official
Recognition to those volunteers who were appointed
Surf Officials at carnivals (junior or senior); and/or,
received their Surf Officials Accreditation during the
current season.

Marg McGrath

John Thurtell Trophy for Best Masters Competitor
Having been the masters competitor (Bronze medallion
qualified excluding March Past) contributing a
significant number of competition points to the club’s
overall point-score and having represented the club
with distinction.

Chris Reed

Des Dwyer Trophy for the Best and Fairest Carnival
Competitor
Having been a club competitor (Bronze medallion
qualified excluding march past) that whilst contributing
points to the club’s overall point score showed team
spirit, fair play, cooperation and upheld the values of
the club at all carnivals. Note: teams are not eligible for
this award.

Eva Ashworth

Colin Roughsedge Trophy for Most Outstanding
Carnival Competitor
Having been an individual competitor (bronze medallion
qualified excluding march past competition) displaying
the most outstanding performances at carnivals whilst
contributing a significant number of points to the club’s
overall point-score. This competitor is dedicated to
training and surf sports development and may also
represent the club at a high level i.e. representative
teams.

Daisy Quinn
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MEMBER AWARDS

Supporters Club Encouragement Award
Having been the member showing the most potential to

be a high achiever in their chosen surf lifesaving activity.

This may include any area of volunteering in the club
such as coaching, training, age managing, club
committee position.

Neil Anderson

Stirrer’s Award
Having been the member creating the most angst, in a
constructive way, for the betterment of the club during
the season.

Dave Ray

Ken O’Connell Trophy for Best Club Person
-‘Presented by Ken O’Connell, Life Member and past
Secretary. First awarded in 1986-87.

‘Having been the financial member of the club who has
contributed effectively to the achievement of club
objectives and goals,

-‘Having displayed the values, behavior and personal
traits fitting an active member of the club,
‘Having provided unsolicited assistance to club
members &

‘Having shown initiative which assisted the club achieve
its goals

Dan Ford & Eliza Dreves

Jack Spender Award for Most Valuable Office Bearer
Having been a member holding an elected position
within the club who has been the most successful in
helping the club meet its objectives and goals related to
their area of responsibility.

A highly efficient member who has been invaluable to
the operation of the club.

Andrew Richards

Stanley Lucas Memorial Surf Appeals Trophy
After Stan Lucas, indefatigable community fundraiser in
the 1980’s and 1990’s. First awarded 1994-95. Awarded

to the member who contributed the most time for the
highest return in all club fundraising activities.

Emily & Brent Hiley

Alton Tailford Trophy for Excellence
In memory of Alton Tailford, Life Member, past Club
President, Secretary and Treasurer. First awarded in
1989-90. Awarded to a member in recognition of their
innovative approach and relentless dedication to
achieving club objectives and goals with their work
ensuring an outstanding increase in performance,
efficiency, results and/or club well-being.

Brent Hiley

President’s Award
First awarded 2008-09. The member that the President
believes has contributed the most to the well-being and
success of the club in a manner representative of the
values and principles of the club.

Mel Ray
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JUNIOR ACTIVITES

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES CHAIR REPORT

The 2022-23 season was a successful one for Mets
nippers. The season bought some change and ideas
from a great bunch of people.

I’d like to congratulate all nippers for their
achievements, regardless of what they did, learning new
skills, receiving a SLSQ Award, growing to be on their
first season of patrolling, through to those who excelled
through lifesaving, surf sports, and leadership.

Our key objectives that we have strived to deliver have
been and continue to be:

e To provide compliant and fun education programs
for nippers to grow their knowledge, skills and
confidence;

e To provide a pipeline of patrolling members to
support the sustainability of our Club;

METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SLSC 90TH ANNUAL REPORT

e To facilitate and support pathways for nippers so as
to maximise member engagement and retention;

¢ To have a clear set of rules that apply to all in order
to maintain a transparent, inclusive, and equitable
culture;

e To work collaboratively with other Operational
Groups within the Club; and

e To build and nurture ‘the Mets family’ ideal.

Our program catered for over 316 kids (U6 to U15), with
membership closing early in the season for most of our
younger age groups given our finite volunteer levels.
Looking forward that number could grow but is subject
to growing our Junior Activities’ volunteer group.
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES

Junior Branch Carnival

The Junior Branch Carnival that was held at Kings Beach late in the season was a great success and a show of
collaboration, hard work and having fun.The Carnival bought together 400 Nippers from across all of Sunshine
Coast from Bribie Island to Rainbow Beach and saw the Met’s family compete with 51 nippers; many of these
Nippers their very first Carnival. The Carnival was a success and we look forward to hosting others in times to
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES

Nipper Captains

Many thanks to our Nipper Captains, Kaitlin Dobinson,
Jack Taylor, Shari Gardiner, Michael Ashworth who were a
most proactive and engaged leadership group.
Congratulations to the leadership group selected for the
2023-24 season who have high standards to emulate -
Captains Gabby Ford, Corey Coggins and Vice-Captains,
Abbey Cowe, Theo Ashworth and Cade Rowlands.

Looking ahead

Our ambition for next season is to build upon season
2022-23 by securing more parent volunteers in every
capacity, and funding to provide for new and
replacement resources, gear and equipment. In addition
to this, we would love for our nipper club to enjoy hosting
more carnivals and extend on success of the nipper BBQ
for further fundraising. We are well placed to do so.

I’d like to encourage all nipper family members to
continue to be, or become more, involved in the Club as
our sustainability relies upon it. It’s something the whole
family can be involved in together and is so very
rewarding!

Mel Ray
JUNIOR ACTIVITIES CHAIRPERSON
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE

Junior Activities Committee (JAC) & Volunteer Acknowledgements

| was very heartened to see the groundswell of new families, particularly from our younger age groups, getting

involved in volunteer roles. Thank-you.

Our nipper program was only possible due to the commitment of our Junior Activity Committee and Volunteers
who are acknowledged below. It is impossible to mention everyone who has volunteered during the season, so to

all of you (you know who you are), thank-you for just pitching in whenever needed.

U6/U7 Age Managers
(Green Caps)
Emma Derainne
Simon Davis
Pat Heagney
Kate Tronc

U8 Age Managers
Ben Princehorn
Andrew Van Den Hurk

U9 Age Managers
Kirsten Phillips
Viv Little (Assistant)
Doug Kynaston
Anthony Derainne
Peter Bell

U10 Age Managers
Katie Smith
Olivia Cox
Matt O’Keefe

U1l Age Managers
Travis Clarke
Nicole Haynes
Chris Crampton

U12 Age Managers
Ken McGrath
Josh Hayes

U13 Age Managers
Phill Ashworth
Richard Cox
Yolanda Burt

U14 Age Managers
Angela Crowe
Marg McGrath

Dan Ford

U15 Age Managers
Eliza Dreves

Chairperson
Mel Ray

Deputy Chairperson
Phill Ashworth & David Ray

Registrar
Anna Lee

Secretary
Michelle Peters

Treasurer
Emma Princehorn

Education Officer
Megan Ray

BBQ Volunteers
Matt Lee
Anna Lee
Gary Jones
Paula and Mark O’Connor
Emanuel Latino
Tammie Sheppard

Gear Steward
Yolanda Burt

Chief Water Safety Officer
Ben Bryce

Uniform Officer
Michelle Peters

U8-U10 Team Manager
Paul Hunt

U11-U15 Team Manager
Nicole Haynes

Official Liaison Officer
Marg McGrath

Volunteer Water Coaches
Matt Richards
Noah Richards

Volunteer Beach Coaches
Peter Bell
Andrew Kwintowski
Luke Saunders

Fundraising
Emily Hiley
Brent Hiley

Photographers
Ben Bryce
Dee Gardiner
Michelle Peters

Surf Sports Officials
Too many to list!

Water Safety & IRB crew
Too many to list!
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES AWARDS

Our Break-up and Presentation saw the partnership between the Supporters Club - Mets on Kings and SLSC
flourish. Trying conditions made the deck difficult to use but the “Super Hero” themed party saw over 500
people attend our Supporters Club with fun had all afternoon and well into the evening. Acknowledgement
was provided to our loyal parent volunteers and helpers while more importantly recognised our nippers for
achieving their relevant SLSQ Award as well as handing out trophies for outstanding achievement. The
following nippers were recognised across the categories of:

Age Champions

Our Age Champions are determined by the summation of results from our two Points Days held throughout
the season. The Points Days are effectively an “internal” Mets nipper carnival where U8-U15 compete against
their peers in beach and water events.

Age First Second Third

U8 Male Michael Poole Jordan Spelman Ned Princehorn

U9 Male Arthur Derainne Morgan Bell Hayden Hunt

U10 Male Tane Rowlands Will Hiley Kyle Huxley

Ull Male Jai Clarke Mason Clarke Brac Rowlands

Ul2 Male Griff Evans Felix Kwintowski Cooper Saunders

Ul3 Male Eli Widmer Cade Rowlands Joel Roberts

Ul4 Male Indigo Evans Coby Clarke Joshua Poynter

Ul5 Male Luca Widmer Michael Ashworth Jack Taylor
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES AWARDS

Most Improved Lifesaver Awards

The Lifesaver Awards are presented to a
nipper who shows promise in life saving
aspects and applies what they have learnt
during the season and is not necessarily
involved in Surf Sports.

Age Our Most Improved (and Most Consistent for

Green Caps) are self-explanatory awards.

Female Male Female or Male

Under 8 Maisie Roberts Harvey Fry Emma Crawford

Under 10

Under 12

Under 14

METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SLSC 90TH ANNUAL REPORT PAGE 53

Lia Coghlan

Juliet Buckley

Anna Castelli

Archie Cordingley

Hunter Hayes

Fletcher Carstens

Nixon Kunkel

Sophia Latino

Corey Coggins




JUNIOR ACTIVITIES AWARDS

Perpetual Awards

Each season the following perpetual trophies are awarded for outstanding achievement and also as a means of

encouraging and promoting continued engagement with the Club.

Award

Description

Winner

Ikon Engineering Award

Awarded to either a male of female for being the most
consistent nipper.

Kaya Kwintowski

Gorman Family Trophy

Awarded to either a male or female nipper in the U1l to U15
age groups who gains the most points on the beach at
carnivals throughout the year.

Gemma Bryce

Les Steers Trophy

Awarded to either a male or female nipper in the U1l to U15
age groups who gains the most points in the water at
carnivals throughout the year.

Gypsy Evans

Senior Club Award

Awarded to either a male or female nipper in the U14 & U15
age group. Presented to the nipper who has been of most
service to the senior side of the Club based on most patrol
hours.

Kaitlin Dobinson

Supporters Club
Encouragement Award

Awarded to either a male or female nipper as
encouragement to continue junior lifesaving through into
the senior ranks.

Melinda McGrath

Club Person of the Year

Awarded to either a male or female nipper who has the Club
at heart, they compete, participate & behave as to inspire
others.

Ellen Ford

Thora Hunt Award

Awarded to either a male or female nipper that exhibits
outstanding sportsmanship.

Gabrielle Ford

President’s Award

Awarded to either a male or female nipper for outstanding
achievement.

Theo Ashworth

Phillips Family Long Service
Award

Awarded to nippers that have been part of the Club from
U8'sto U15's.

Michael Ashworth

Jack Taylor

Shari Gardiner

Coaches Choice - Water

Awarded to either a male or female nipper for outstanding
achievement within water activities.

Mason Clarke

Jeff Morris Trophy

Awarded to either a male of female nipper for outstanding
display of courage in WATER activities.

Joel Roberts

Coaches Choice - Beach

Awarded to either a male or female nipper for outstanding
achievement within beach activities.

Taylor Chapman

Glenn Wilson Trophy

Awarded to either a male of female nipper for outstanding
display of courage in BEACH activities

Jacob Martin

Qld Junior Cyclones Team
(U14&15)

Special Award for Mets Nippers who were selected in the
Qld Junior Cyclones team to compete in the Youth
Pathways Cup against other State teams.

Luca Widmer
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Life Member (34)
John Andrews
Graham Archdall
Jase Bean

Dennis Brooker
John Buchanan
James Chisholm
Stuart Cordingley
Daniel Creedy
James Creedy
Robert Daniec
Elizabeth Dawes
Ron Dittmann
Glen Forbes

Noel Heywood
Norman Irvine
Gary Jones

John Keller

Alan Macklin
Stephen Maitland
Michael McDonald

Jon (Grant) McKenzie

Peter Otago
Rosanne Otago
Carl Perkins
Kirsten Phillips
Matthew Richards
Simon Richards
Bruce Richter
Colin Roughsedge
Robert Schwartz
Robert Skillen
Craig Spender
John Thurtell
Barry Weatherall

Brendan Bopf
Paul Bounty

Angela Bradby-Irving

Madison Brown
Michael Broadbent
Benjamin Bryce
Yolanda Burt
Leanne Bygrave
Shane Cairncross
Paul Castelli

Tom Chapman
Scott Chapman
Paula Christiansen
Aaron Clarke
Colan Coleman
Dailis Coleman
Edmund Connolly
Angela Crowe
Lee Crozier
William Davis
Craig Dearling
Cameron Dickie
Hamish Doherty
Michael Doherty
Alexander Dreves
Brian Dreves
Eliza Dreves
Bruce Edwards
Arturo Esparza
Hayley Evans
Hilary Fay

Fiona Fewtrell
Daniel Ford
Lachlan Ford
Jaclyn Friend
Robert Garden

Active (18yrs and over) (132)Deidre Gardiner

Warwick Agnew
Neil Anderson
Oisin Andrews
Justine Ashworth
William Ashworth
Peter Bell

Joel Bevan
Cathy Bond

Jade Gardiner
Patrick Gardiner
Benjamin Gaske
Susan Gregory
Brenden Hall
Marcus Hall
Kate Harris
Nicole Haynes

Audrey Hensel
Geoffrey Heydon
Brent Hiley

Emily Hiley
Patrick Holmes
Emily Holmes
Robbie Howell
Alexander Huxley
Laura loviero
Richard Kneipp
Daniel Knowles
Andrzej Kwintowski
Emanuele Latino
Ainsley Le Gallez
Samara Lee
Adam Liptak
Trent Livingstone
Sarie Lombard
Brett Magnussen
Stuart Mash
Kenneth McGrath
Margaret McGrath
Daniel McShea
Ashley Nelson
Henry Nelson
Asako Ono

Emma Orgar
Christopher O'Shea
David O'Shea
Ella Patterson
David Patterson
Ben Princehorn
Gabriel Puckey-Brockelsby
Noelle Pugliese
Romolo Pugliese
Charlie Punter
Shane Punter
Sharon Punter
Matthew Punter
David Ray
Christopher Reed
Andrew Richards
Harry Richards
Noah Richards
Damian Richters
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Yasmin Richters
Ross Robertson
Emma Robey
Paula Ryan

Luke Saunders
Ryan Schmidt
Alison Seeney
Hilary Sharp
Brendan Sheppard
Bronson Slater
Nash Spencer
Jane Stevens
Astrid Stuer

Lily Taylor

Jack Thomas
Jacob Thomson
Mark Trimble
Jazmin Tweddle-O'Donnell
Andrew Van Den Hurk
Paul Vink

Wayne Walker
Sam Walton
Troy Wannell
Sam Ward
Audrey Warren
David Warren
Elizabeth Warren
Henry Warren
Jack White

Troy White
Nicola Wilkins
Damien Woods
Ronald Youels
Laurel Zaicek

Active (15-18 yrs)(60)
Clay Andrews

Eva Ashworth
Michael Ashworth
April Cairncross

Noah Coco

Emily Crowe
Madeline Crowe
Audrey Dearling
Hayley Dickie
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Kaitlin Dobinson
Will Doherty
Carly Dunshea
James Dwyer
Ellen Ford

Emily Ford
Jamie Fowler
James Gardiner
Shari Gardiner
Audrey Gaske
August Gaske
Millar Gazzard
Lily Gorvett-Page
Samson Grelis
Imogen Hiley
Scott Hiley
Raiden Hix
David Human
Josh Human
Poppy Ives

Jack Lazarus
James Leigh
Ethan Lonsdale
Sophie Magnussen
Benjamin Mash
Mia Mellifont
Amelie Nelson
Edward Nelson
Jorja Ohl
Sienna O'Shea
Luca Paolemilio
Rosie Patterson
Sam Patterson
Gabriel Philemon
Maggie Princehorn
Sam Princehorn
Molly Punter
Oscar Punter
Daisy Quinn
Cameron Ray
Lachlan Ray
Lucia Richards
Evie Richters
Zara Richters

Jed Rowlands
Jack Taylor
Sophie Taylor
Lachlan Vink
Luca Widmer
Drew Zaicek
Gemma Zaicek

Cadet Member
(13-15 years) (12)
Fletcher Carstens
Sam Fowler
Owen Heathwood
Sophia Keating
Kaya Kwintowski
Mitchell Lazarus
Isla Lonsdale
Ruby Magnussen
Molly McShea
Oliver Moncur
Joshua Poynter
Libby Punter

Long Service (15)
Phillip Ashworth
Jan Burdekin
Kelly Canniffe
Carla Dreyer
Daniel Dwyer
Timothy Dwyer
Aleisha Edwards
Brendan Flynn
Larissa Johnston
John Jordan
Brian Pascoe
Josie Pike
Barbara Seaward
Tamara Sheppard
Nathan Steer

Past Active (3)
Benjamin Canniffe
Cathy Dick

Kerri Richards

Reserve Active (1)
Graham Sharry

Award Member (7)
Adam Cracknell
Sara Gaske
Leonard Girgenti
Joshua Hayes
Michelle Peters
Samantha Tan
Nicholas Wood

Junior Activity Member
(5-13 years) (316)
Billy Adams

Cody Anderson
Izaac Anderson
Jake Anderson
Theodore Ashworth
Oscar Ball
Jonathan Barker
Ayden Barrow

Ari Bartlett
Cecilie Bartlett
Morgan Bell

Erin Bennett
Olivia Berger
Sebastian Berger
Indie Boniface
Mya Boniface

Van Boniface
Adelaide Bothwell
Beatrice Bothwell
Cooper Bourke
Lincoln Bourke
Darcie Boyle

Eli Boyle

Flynn Boyle

Olivia Broadbent
Emily Bryce
Gemma Bryce
Annabelle Buckley
Juliet Buckley
Wes Cairncross

Edison Canniffe
Gabrielle Canniffe
Nash Canniffe
Maya Carvalho Dalsenter
Skye Carvalho Dalsenter
Olivia Casey
Thomas Casey
Anna Castelli
Joseph Castelli
Flynn Chapman
Rhylee Chapman
Taylor Chapman
Brehemveer Chemay
Manveer Chemay
Fraser Cholerton
Harvey Cholerton
Jack Christopher
Beau Clarke

Coby Clarke

Jai Clarke
Maddee Clarke
Mason Clarke
Corey Coggins

Lia Coghlan

Toby Coghlan
Michael Cook
Fletcher Cooper
Archie Cordingley
Ellie Cordingley
Dash Cowling
Alessandra Cox
Harrison Cox
Layla Cox
Clarence Cracknell
Walter Cracknell
Rosie Crampton
Emma Crawford
Abbey Crowe
Poppy Crozier
Connor Cupitt
Emmett Davis
Jude Dearling
Eloise Deer
Arthur Derainne
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Oliver Derainne
Lauren Dickie
Charlie Didlick
Hamish Dodimead
Jack Donaghue
Lachlan Donaghue
Byron Elliott
Evie Elliott
Santiago Esparza
Ellie Evans

Griff Evans
Gypsy Evans
Indigo Evans
Travis Evans
Isaac Evert

Lola Evert
Vincent Evert
Ewan Farrell
John Fihelly
Gabrielle Ford
Bailey Franklin
Brayden Franklin
Kiarah Franklin
Polly Fritz
Cooper Fry
Harvey Fry

Dylan Gallagher
Latana Gallagher
Owen Gallagher
Sophie Garden
Lachlan Gardiner
Hugo Garvie
Cara Gibbons
Lochlan Gibbons
Eve Gillies

John Goodwin
Lily Goodwin
Rory Goodwin
Jacob Gough
Amelie Green
Finn Green
Sienna Green
Charlotte Griffith
Samantha Harman

Mikayla Harris
Hugh Harrison
Maggie Harrison
Asha Hayes
Hunter Hayes
George Haynes
Lola Haynes
Cooper Heagney
Charlie Heydon
Oliver Heydon
Lola Hiley

Ned Hiley

Ruby Hiley

Will Hiley

Harry Hilton
Emily Hoad
Taylor Hoad
Lewis Holden
Flynn Holmes
Lawson Holmes
Sophie Howard
Eliza Hunt
Hayden Hunt
Kyle Huxley
Nixon Irving
Romi Irving
Alexander Jackson
Rowan Jackson
Leo Johnson
Lewis Johnson
Ellie Jones
Sebastian Jones
Claudia Keating
Georgia Keating
Christopher Keller
Ivory Kelly
Violet Kelly
Elizabeth Knowles
William Knowles
Nicole Krieger
Priscilla Kuhn
Nate Kunkel
Nixon Kunkel
Parker Kunkel

Bonnie Kwintowski
Felix Kwintowski
Georgie Kynaston
Dylan Lacey
Alessandro Latino
Lorenzo Latino
Sophia Latino
Mila Law

Alicia Lee

Amelia Lee
Georgie Light
Sienna Light
Serene Liptak
Josephine Little
Charlie Logan
Benjamin Long
Fraser Long
Sarah Long
Isabelle Low
Jacob Low
Charlotte Maddock
Griffin Maddock
Hamish Martin
Jacinta Martin
Jacob Martin
Louie Martin
Zayden Mashobe
Millie McAnnalley
Evelyn Mcgahan
Watson Mcgahan
Melinda McGrath
Stephanie McGrath
Ethan Mckeever
Lilly Mckeever
Max McShea
Patrick McShea
Archer Mellifont
Autumn Meyerhoff
Ari Mix

Leo Mix

Benjamin Moore
Daniel Moore
India Moore
Tobias Moore

Marley Morgan
Zachariah Morgan
Charlie Mosch
Oliver Mosch

Fai Moss

Talan Myers
Charles Nelson
James Odonnell
Madeleine Odonnell
Lucia O'Keefe
Harry Okuma
Chloe Oliveira Joffily
Sophia Oliveira Joffily
Matilda O'Neill
Evie Ortlipp

Kate Ortlipp
Bailey O'Shea

Kira O'Shea
Mackenzie O'Shea
Phoebe O'Shea
Kristina Patton
Luca Pazini Vito
Matteo Pazini Vito
Coco Pike

Nair Pike

Sofia Pisani
Taylah Pizzey

Lily Pollard
Harriet Polley
William Polley
Charlie Poole
Michael Poole
Ned Princehorn
Zac Pyles

Zoe Pyles

Sophie Ray
Thomas Ray
Thomas Relph
Isabelle Richards
James Richards
Billie Richmond
Grace Richmond
Charlie Ritchard
Mackenzie Ritchard

METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SLSC 90TH ANNUAL REPORT PAGE 58



Emilia Roberts
Joel Roberts
Maisie Roberts
Violet Roberts
Alexis Rogers
Rihanna Rowe
Brac Rowlands
Cade Rowlands
Tane Rowlands
Kevin Sammut
Bowie Saunders
Cooper Saunders
Lainee Saunders
Stevie Saunders
Ayla Schenck
Evie Schenck
Ryder Seeney
Lidia Serafini
Sofia Serafini
Charlie Sharp
Scott Sharp
Piper Sheen
Mathilde Sheriff
Elise Shipp
Mitchell Shipp
Zoe Shipp
Oscar Smith
Daniel Spelman
Jordan Spelman
Sophie Spilling
Zahlee Squires
Elijah Stern
Leonie Stuer
Sophie Stuer
Jai Tan

Arthur Taylor
Darcy Taylor
Evalyn Taylor
James Taylor
Lucas Thain
Lucas Thomlinson
Isaiah Toghill
Maggie Tronc
Pippa Tronc

Bronte Vale

Eric Vale

Leah Van Den Hurk
Scarlett Van Den Hurk
Summer Vanden Bergh
Amy Vink

Eric Vion

Minnie Wannell
Lucinda Ward
Violet Ward
Allegra Warner
Layk Warner

Eli Widmer

Hugo Wilke
Marshall Wilke
Winston Wilke

Zoe Williams
Chase Wilson

Jye Wilson
Alexander Wood
Maddison Wood
Dylan Worthington

Associate (271)
Joseph Adams
Justine Adams
Ellen Anderson
Arlene Arieta
Daniel Ball
Julie Ball
Adrian Barker
Jennifer Barker
Paul Barrow
Amber Beattie
Helen Beckett
Michael Berger
Raelene Bettles
Carol Bizzell
Kelleigh Bizzell
Kay Blokkeerus
Laura Boniface
Callum Bothwell
Kathryn Bothwell
Hayley Bourke

Shane Boyle
Tracy Boyle
Tammy Bryce
David Buckley
Leanne Bullemor
Beth Burgess
Kelly Cairncross
Lorraine Carroll
Damian Carstens

Janaina Carvalho Dalsenter

Rhys Casey

Shae Casey

Donna Castelli
Jennifer Chapman
Russell Chapman
Narinder Chemay
Fearn Cholerton
Jemimah Christopher
Tim Christopher
Amy Clarke

Leisha Clarke
Travis Clarke
Simon Coghlan
Kate Coles
Alexandra Comino
Catherine Cook
Christopher Cook
Megan Cooper
Scott Cooper
Andrew Cordingley
Krystal Cordingley
Jason Cowling
Olivia Cox

Richard Cox
Christopher Crampton
Megan Crampton
Catherine Crawford
William Crowe
Devon Cupitt
Sarah Cupitt
Simon Davis
Stacey Davis
Melissa Dearling
Adrian Deer

Aliseah Delaney
Anthony Derainne
Emma Derainne
Mark Didlick
Renee Didlick
Micheal Dodimead
Nicole Dodimead
Kathleen Doherty
Michelle Doherty
Robert Donaghue
Adam Elliott
Chanel Elliott
Kathryn Esparza
Aaron Evans

Amy Evans
Simon Evans
Warren Evert

Lee Farrell
Melanie Fihelly
Kym Forbes-Warner
Kathryn Ford

Lisa Franklin
Adam Fritz

Karli Fritz
Charlotte Frost
Cathryn Fry
Marcos Furieri Joffily
Martin Gallagher
Jackie Garvie

Zoe Georgakis
Francis Gibbons
Kathryn Gibbons
Andrea Giebel
Frances Gillies
Natasha Goodwin
Caleb Gough
Corinne Green
Phillip Green
Emma Griffith
Peter Hall

Nikki Harman
Troy Harman
Erika Harris
Lachlan Harris
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Angela Harrison
Ben Harrison
Kelly-Ann Hayes
David Haynes
Patrick Heagney
Samantha Heagney
Gina Hennessy
Heike Herrling
Jessica Hiley
Todd Hiley
Kristin Hill

Amy Hilton
John Hilton
Bianca Hoad
Stephen Hoad
Sam Holden
James Holmes
Kay Holmes
Sarah Howard
Kara Howell
Peta Huggett
Megan Hunt
Paul Hunt
Michael Jackson
Nicole Jackson
Amanda Johnson
Luke Johnson
Candice Jones
Rebecca Jones
Mundeep Kaur
Catherine Keating
Clark Keating
Bonnie Kelly
Eleanor Kettle
Claire Krieger
Glen Kuhn
Shane Kunkel
Aleksandra Kwintowski
Doug Kynaston
Alan Lang

Brad Law
Hayley Law
Anna Lee
Matthew Lee

Ryland Light
Michelle Liptak
Vivien Little
Adam Logan
Greer Long

Peter Long
Thomas Low
Brendon Maddock
Julie Maddock
Karen Magnussen
Giselle Martin
Jessica Martin
Nathan Martin
Shane Martin
Lucian Mashobe
Shawn McAnnalley
Amy Mccoy

Jami Mcdougall
Morgan Mcgahan
Wade Mcgahan
Nicole Mcgrath
Jillian Mclaughlin
Sonia McShea
Nicole Mellifont
Clare Meyerhoff
Cleveland Meyerhoff
Hayley Mix
Tymon Mix
Matthew Moller
Leah Mooney
John Moore
Joshua Moore
Kathleen Moore
Paul Morgan
Dean Mosch
Rebecca Mosch
Maryann Moss
Jordan Myers
Kath Nelson
Sarah Nelson
Nicole Odonnell
Ryan Odonnell
Matthew O'Keefe
Rachel Okuma

Samuel Okuma
Mark O'Neill
Michael Ortlipp
Julianne O'Shea
Prue Oswin
Viviane Pazini Vito
Alison Pike

Kirsty Pisani
Bernard Pollard
Melanie Pollard
Rebecca Polley
Michael Poole
Bethany Poynter
Emma Princehorn
Joao Pyles

Melissa Ray
Alexander Ray
Aaron Relph
Deborah Relph
Julieanne Richards
Emma Richmond
Mel Rippon
Christopher Ritchard
Lizy Ritchard
Aleyda Rivas-Morgan
Luke Roberts
Michelle Roberts
Lloyd Rowe
Carolyn Rowlatt
Carly-Marie Sammut
Carolina Santos De Oliveira
Sarah Saunders
Aaron Schenck
Zoe Schenck
Adam Seeney
David Serafini
Howard Sharp
Stacey Sheen
Cameron Sheriff
Candice Shipp
William Shipp
Kathryn Smith
Melissa Smith
Jacqui Solly

Kirsty Spelman
Mathew Spelman
Jason Spilling
Corrine Staples
Silke Stern

Michael Stuer
Benjamin Tan
Shannyn Taylor
Elizabeth Taylor
Nick Taylor

Allison Thain

Jared Thomlinson
Merryn Thomlinson
Emma Toogood
Kristina Toom-Berger
Kate Tronc

Chris Vale

Jackie Lou Vanden Bergh
Samuel Vanden Bergh
Kelly Vink

Aaron Vion

Talles Vito

Belinda Wannell
Nonie Ward

Ashley Warner
Camille Warren
Katie Wilke

Faye Wilson

Jamie Wilson
Jennifer Wood
Greg Worthington
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

ABN 99 632 467 963

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT'S REPORT

The Board of Management present their report on Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving
Club Inc (“the club®) for the financial year ended 30 April 2023.

Board of Management

The names of the Board of Management in office at any time during or since the end of the
financial year:

Board Members Position Held

James Chisholm President (Resigned 26 Movember 2022)
Brett Magnussen President (Appointed 14 January 2023)
Ed Connolly Deputy President

Graham Archdall Treasurer

Justine Ashworth Secretary

Brent Hiley Board member

Paula Ryan Board member

Eliza Dreves Board member (Resigned 25 June 2022)
David Ray Board member (Appointed 25 June 2022)

The Board of Management have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date
of this report unless otherwise stated.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the club during the financial year were to prevent injury and the loss
of life by providing quality surf life saving services on the beach at Metropolitan Caloundra and
to promote, advance and control the work of Surf Life Saving, the resuscitation of the

apparently drowned, the treatment and resuscitation of any person stung by any marine sting,
and the application of first aid on surfing beaches and elsewhere.

Operating Results

The operating surplus of the club during the financial year was $108,204 (2022: $264.413
surplus).

Significant Changes in State of Affairs
Mo significant changes in the club’s state of affairs occurred during the financial year.
After Balance Date Events

There were no events which occurred after balance date which materially affect these
financial statements.



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
AEN 99 632 467 963

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT'S REPORT (CONTINUED)
Auditor's Independence Declaration
A copy of the Auditor's Independence Declaration as required under 5.60-40 of the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 is included in page 3 of this financial report
and forms part of the Board of Management's Report.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Management:

Graham Archdall
Treasurar

Metropolitan Caloundra

Srafdune 2023

B
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION
TO THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF
METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

In accordance with the requirements of section 60-40 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012, as lead auditor for the audit of Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving
Club for the year ended 30 April 2023, | declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, there
have been:

i. Mo contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the 60-40 of the Australian
Charnities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 in relation to the audit; and

iil. Mo contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

MGI Audit Pty Lid

3 C Greane
Diractor

Brisbane

3 June 2023



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUE INC

ABN 99 632 467 963
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

Revenue

Materials and consumables used
Administration expenses
Carnival expanses

Coaching expenses
Consultancy expenses
Communication and IT Cosls
Depreciation expenses
Employee benefits expenses
Finance cosis

Insurance

JAC expenses

Life saving and patrolling costs
Motor vehicle expenses

Loss from sale of assels
Occupancy costs

Repairs and maintenance costs
Printing and stationery

Surf sports - Western Australia expenses
Other expenses

Surplus before income tax

Income tax expense
Surplus for the year

Other Comprehensive Income
Total other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Surplus aftributable to:
Members of the club

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Members of the club

Notes

3(a)
3(b)

3(c)

1(a)

2023 2022

$ $
662,542 751,268
(68,054) (92,723)
(10,827) (9,868)
(24,554) {20,291)
(48,352) {51,573)
(13,287) (17.231)
(22 548) (20,907)
(99,253) (101,164)
(48,229) (27,750)
(11,353) (11,427)
(18,161) (19,995)
(28,055) (38,917)
(28,866) (18,972}
(6,753) (3,899)
(476) (1,024)
(24,167) (21,904)
{9,205) (6,657)
{2,320) {2,181)
(47,538) -
(42,340) (20,372)
108,204 264,413
108,204 264,413
108,204 264,413
108,204 264,413
108,204 264,413

Tha BoCOMpaning noles lorm padd of these Enancial sialemants

4



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

AEN 99 632 467 963
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 APRIL 2023
Motes
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4
Trade and other receivables 5
Inventories 6
Prepayments
Financial assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property. plant and equipment T
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 8
Provisions )
Financial liabilities 10
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

MNET ASSETS

MEMBERS EQUITY
Asset Revaluation Reserve
Retained earnings

TOTAL MEMBERS EQUITY

2023 2022
s $

451,108 388,236
63,564 10,158
76,434 39,026
9,120 9,264
14,239 20,608
614,465 467,292
1,106,305 1,141,500
1,106,305 1,141,500
1,720,770 1,608,792
15,624 12,162
1,970 1,560

- 98

17,584 13,820
17,594 13.820
1,703,176 1,594,972
288,859 288,859
1,414,317 1,306,113

1,703,176 _ 1,594,972

Tha aocompaniing noles loim pan of hese fnancial siaiemsants

5



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUEB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

Balance at 1 May 2021

Surplus attributable to the
members of the club

Other comprehensive income for
the year

Balance at 30 April 2022

Balance at 1 May 2022

Surplus attributable to the
members of the club

Other comprehensive income for
the year

Balance at 30 April 2023

Asset

Tha accompanying noles lom par of these fnancial sialemans

t

Retained
Revaluation Total
Reserve Earnings
g L s
288,859 1,041,700 1,330,559
264 413 264,413
288,859 1,306,113 1,584,972
288,859 1,306,113 1,594,972
- 108,204 108,204
288,859 1,414,317 1,703,176



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipls and donations from customers
Paymenis to suppliers and employees

Finance costs

Met cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payment of property plant and equipment
Met cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Met repayment of borrowings
MNet cash used in financing activities

Met increase / (decrease) in cash held
Cash at the beginning of financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year

Notes

11 (a)

2023 2022
$ $
650,111 814,874
(516,334) (508,417)
(11,353) {11,427}
122,424 295,030
(65,921) (196,042)
(66,921) (196,042)
. (20,621)

‘ (20,621)

56,503 78,367
408,844 330,477
465,347 408 844

Tha accompanying noles lorm par of these fnancial slalemanrts

)



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

MOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General Information

The financial statements cover Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc (“the club”)
as an individual entity.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards — Simplified Disclosures of the Australian
Accounting Standards Board and the Auslralian Charilies and Not-for-profits Commission Act
2012, The club is a not-for-profit entity for financial reponl purposes under Australian
Accounting Standards.

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASE has concluded
would result in financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about
transactions, events and conditions. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these financial statements are presented below and have been consistently applied unless
otherwise slated.

The financial statements, except the cash flow information, have been prepared on accrual
basis and are based on historical costs, modified where applicable, by the measurement at fair
value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial liabilities. The amounts
presented in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearast Australian dollar.

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 3 June 2023 by the Board of
Management.

Comparative Figures

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted 1o confirm
changes in presentation for the current financial year.

ia) Income Tax

The Ausiralian Charities and Not-for-profit Commission have endorsed the association as
a charitable institution.

No provision for income tax has been raised as the association is exempt from income fax
under Section 50-5 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997,

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in current
liabilities on the Statement of Financial Position.



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(c) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis or fair value as indicated
less where applicable, less depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. In the
evenl the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than the estimated recoverable
amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverabie
amount and impairment losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation
decrease if the impairment losses relate 1o a revalued assel. A formal assessment of
recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1(f) for
details of impairment).

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate
assel, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the club and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, Al
other repairs and maintenance are recognised as expenses in profit or loss in the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost or for nominal cost are
recognised at the fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including capitalised leased assets, is
depreciated on a diminishing value basis over their estimated useful lives to the club
commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are
depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated
useful lives of the improvemeants.

The depreciation rates used for each class of assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depraciation Rate
Buildings 2.5%
Buildings improvements 5-20%
Plant and equipment 10% - 20%
Office, furniture and 10% - 20%
equipment

Craft equipment 10% — 20%
Maotor vehicles 207

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each reporting date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying
amount. These gains or losses are included in the statement of profit and loss and other
comprahensive income.



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Leases

Al inception, the Club considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is
defined as 'a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the
underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration’.

To apply this definition the Club assesses whether the contract meets thrae key evaluations
which are whether:

- the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the
contract or implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available
to the Club;

- the Club has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined
scope of the contract;

- the Club has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of
use. The Club assess whether it has the right 1o direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the
asset is used throughout the pericd of use.

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee

Al lease commencemaeant date, the Club recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability
on the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured al cost, which is made up of the
initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Club, an
estimate of any costs fo dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any
lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any incentives
received).

The Club depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or
the end of the lease term. The Club also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment
when such indicators exist. At the commencement date, the Club measures the lease
liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or the Club's incremenial
borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed
payments (including in substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rate,
amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising
from options reasonably certan to be exercised.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and
increased for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if
there are changes in in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is remeasured,
the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the nght-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the
right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d) Leases (continued)

The Club has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assels using
the practical expedients. Instead of recognising a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the
payments in relation to these are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. On the statement of financial position, right-of-use assets
have been included in property, plant and equipment and lease liabilities have been
included in trade and other payables.

The Club as a lessor

As a lessor, the Club classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases. A lease is
classified as a finance lease if it ransfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of the underlying asset and classified as an operating lease if it does not.

(e) Financial Instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the association becomas a
party to the contractual provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is the date
that the association commits itself to either the purchase or sale of the asset (ie trade date
accounting is adopted).

Financial instruments (except for Irade receivables) are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs, except where the instrument is classified “at fair value through profit or
loss”, in which case transaction cosls are expensed to profit or loss immediately. Whare
available, quoted prices in an aclive market are used to determine fair value. In other
circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted.

Trade receivables are initially measured at the transaction pnce if the trade receivables do
not contain significant financing component or if the practical expedient was applied as
specified in AASE 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assels

Financial liabilities

Financial iabiliies are subsequently measured at:

— amartised cost; or
— fair value through profit or loss.

A financial liability is measured at fair value through profit or loss if the financial liability is:
— a contingent consideration of an acquirer in a business combination to which AASB
3: Business Combinations applies;

— held for trading; or
— initially designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

11



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(&) Financial Instruments (Continued)

All other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
elfective interest mathod.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interast expense over in profit or loss over the relevant pariod.

The effective interest rate is the internal rate of return of the financial asset or liability.
That is, il is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash flows through the
expected life of the instrument 1o the net carrying amount at initial recognition.

A financial liability is held for trading if it is:

- incurred for the purpose of repurchasing or repaying in the near term;

— part of a portfolio where there is an actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

— aderivative financial instrument (except for a derivative that is in a financial guaranteea
contract or a derivative that is in effective hedging relationships).

Any gains or losses arising on changeas in fair value are recognised in profit or loss o the
extent that they are not part of a designated hedging relationship.

The change in fair value of the financial liability attributable to changes in the issuer's
credit risk is taken to other comprehensive income and is not subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss. Instead, it is transferred 10 retained eamings upon derecognition of the
financial liability.

If taking the change in credit risk in other comprehensive income enlarges or creates an
accounting mismaitch, then these gains or losses should be taken to profit or loss rather
than other comprehensive income.

A financial liability cannot be reclassilied.

Financial assel

Financial assels are subsequently measured at:

- amortised cost,

- fair value through other comprehensive income; or

- fair value through profit or loss

Measurement is on the basis of two primary critena:

= the contractual cash flow characternstics of the financial asset: and
- the business model for managing the financial assets.

12



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e} Financial Instruments (Continued)

A financial asset that meets the following conditions is subsequently measured at
amortised cost:

- the financial asset is managed solely to collect contractual cash flows; and

— the contractual terms within tha financial asset give rise to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding on specified
dates.

A financial asset that meets the following conditions is subsequently measured at olher
comprehensive income:

— the contractual terms within the financial asset give rise 1o cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding on specified
dates; and

— the business model for managing the financial asset comprises both contractual cash
flows collection and the selling of the financial asset.

By default, all other financial assets that do not meat the measurament conditions of
amonised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income are subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss.

The association initially designates a financial instrument as measured at fair value
through profit or loss if:

- it eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognilion inconsistency
(often referred to as an “accounting mismatch™) that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or racognising the gains and losses on them on different
bases;

- (tis in accordance with the documented risk management or investment strategy and
information about the groupings is documented appropriately, so the performance of
the financial iability that is part of a group of financial liabilities or financial assats can
be managed and evaluated consistently on a fair value basis; and

= itis a hybrid contract that contains an embedded derivative that significantly modifies
the cash flows otherwise required by the contract.

The initial designation of financial instruments to measure at fair value through profit or
loss s a one-time option on initial clkassification and is irrevocable unfil the financial asset
is derecognised.

Equity instruments

At initial recognition, as long as the equity instrument is not held for trading or not a
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which
AASE 3 applies, the association made an irrevocable election to measure any subsequent
changes in fair value of the equity instruments in other comprehensive income, while the
dividend revenue received on underlying equity instruments investment will still be
recognised in profit or loss.

13



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(&) Financial Instruments (Continued)

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
at settlement date in accordance with the association’s accounting policy.

Derecognition

Derecognition refers to the removal of a previously recognised financial asset or financial
liability from the statement of financial position.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A liability is derecognised when il is extinguished (ie when the obligation in the contract
is discharged, cancelled or expires). An exchange of an existing financial liability for a
new one with substantially modified terms, or a substantial modification to the terms of a
financial liability, is treated as an extinguishmenl of the existing liability and recognition of
a new financial liability.

The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable, including any non-cash assels transferred or liabilities
assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised when the holder's contractual rights to its cash flows
expires, or the asset is transferred in such a way that all the risks and rewards of
ownership are substantially transferred.

All the following criteria need to be satisfied for the derecognition of a financial asset:

- the nght to receve cash flows from the assel has expired or been ransferred;

= all risk and rewards of ownership of the asset have been substantially transterred; and

- the association no longer controls the asset (i@ has no practical ability to make
unilateral decision to sell the asset to a third party).

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is

recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a debt instrument classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income, the cumulative gain or loss préviously accumulated in the
investiment revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss,

On derecognition of an investment in equity which the association elected to classify
under fair value through other comprehensive income, the cumulative gain or loss
praviously accumulated in the investment's revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit
or loss, but is transferred to retained earnings.

14



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(e} Financial Instruments (Continued)

Impairment

The association recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on:

— flinancial assets that are measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprahensive income;

— lease receivables;

— contract assets (eg amount due from customers under construction contracts);

— lpan commitments that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss; and

- financial guarantee contracts that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Loss allowance is not recognised for:

- financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss; or
- equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income,

Expected credil losses are the probability-weighted estimate of credit losses over the
expected life of a financial instrumenl. A credit loss is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due and all cash flows expected to be received, all
discounted at the original effective interest rate of the financial instrument.

The association uses the following approaches to impairment, as applicable under AASB
9: Financial Instruments:

the general approach;

the simplified approach;

the purchased or originated credit-impaired approach; and
- low credit risk operational simplification.

General approach

Under the genaral approach, at each reporting penod, the association assessaes whether
the financial instruments are credit-impaired, and:

— It the credit nisk of the financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the association measures the loss allowance of the financial instruments at
an amount eqgual o the lifetime expected credit losses; and

- it there is no significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the association
measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month
expecied credit losses.

Simplified approach
The simplified approach does not require tracking of changes in credit risk at every

reporting period, but instead requires the recognition of lifetime expected credit loss at all
times.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(&) Financial Instruments (Continued)

This approach is applicable to:

— trade receivables; and
- |ease receivables.

In measuring the expected credit loss, a provision matrx for trade receivables is used
taking into consideration varous data to get to an expected credit loss (ie diversity of its
customer base, appropriate groupings of its historical loss experience, etc).

Purchased or originated credit-impaired approach

For financial assels that are considered to be credit-impaired (not on acquisition or
originations), the association measures any change in its lifetime expected credit loss as
the difference between the assel's gross carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted al the financial asset's original effective interast
rate. Any adjusiment is recognised in profit or loss as an impairment gain or loss.

Evidence of cradit impairment includes:

= significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

= a breach of contract (eg default or past due event);

- a lender has granted to the borrower a concession, due to the borrower's financial
difficulty, that the lender would not otherwise consider;

= the likelihood that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;
and

-~ the disappearance of an active market for the financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

Low credit nsk operational simplification approach

If a financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the initial reporting date, the
association assumes that the credit sk has not increased significantly since initial
recognition and, accordingly, can continue to recognise a loss allowance of 12-month
expectad credit loss.

To make such a determination that the financial asset has low credit risk, the association
applies its internal cradit risk ratings or other methodologies using a globally comparable
definition of low credit nsk.

A financial asset is considered to have low credit risk if:

— there is a low risk of default by the borrower;

— the borrower has a strong capacity o meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the
near term; and

— adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term may, but will
not necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow
obligations.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(e} Financial Instruments (Continued)

A financial asset is not considered to carry low credit risk merely due to existence of
collateral, or because a borrower has a lower risk of default than the risk inherant in the
financial assels, or relative to the credit risk of the jurisdiction in which it operates.

Recognition of expected credit losses in financial statements

Al each reporting date, the association recognises the movement in the loss allowance
as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

The carrying amount of financial assels measured at amortised coslt includes the loss
allowance relating to that asset.

Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognised at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income. The amounl
in relation to change in credit risk is transferred from other comprehensive income to profit
or loss at every reporting period.

For financial assets thal are unrecognised (eg loan commitments yet to be drawn,
financial guarantees), a provision for loss allowance is created in the statement of
financial position to recognise the loss allowance.

(f) Impairment of Assets

At each reporting date, the club reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired.
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the
asset’s fair value less cost to sell and value in use, is compared to the asset's carrying
value. Any excess of the assets carrying value over its recoverable amount is expensed
to the statement of comprehensive income.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the club
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

ig) Employee Provisions

Provision is made for the club’s liability for employee benefits arising from services
rendered by employees to the end of the reporting pericd. Employee benefits that are
expected o be settled within one year have been measured at the amounts expected to
be paid when the liability is settled. Employee benefits payable later than one year have
been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for
those benefits.

In determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the
probability that the employee may not satisfy vesting requirements. Those cash outflows
are discounted using market yields on corporate bonds with terms to maturity that match
the expected timing of cash flows attributable to employee benefits. Contributions are
made by the club to employee superannuation funds and are charged as expenses when
incurred,
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h) Provisions

(i)

Provisions are recognised when the club has a legal or constructive obligation, as a resull
of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and
that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions recognised represent the best estimate
of the amounts required to setlle the abligation at the end of the reporting period.

Revenue Recognition

Confribufed Assels

The club receives assets from the government and other parties from time to time for nil or
nominal consideration in order to further its objectives. These assets are recognised in
accordance with the recogniticn requirements of other applicable accounting standards {for
example AASE 9, AASB 16, AASB 116 and AASE 138.)

On initial recognition of an asset, the club recognises related amounts (being contributions
by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or contract liability
arising from a contract with a customer).

The club recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between initial
carrying amount of the asset and the related amount.

Operating Grants, Donations and Bequests

When the club receives operating grant revenue, donations or bequests, it assesses
whether the contract is enforceable and has sufficiently specific performance obligations in
accordance with AASB 15.

When both these conditions are satisfied, the club: - identifies each pearformance obligation
relating to the grant - recognises a contract hability for its obligations under the agreement

- recognises revenue as it safisfies its performance obligations. Where the conlract is
not enforceable or does not have sufficiently specific performance obligations, the club:

- recognises the asset received in accordance with the recognition requirements of other
applicable accounting standards (for example, AASB 9. AASB 16, AASE 116 and
AASB 138)

- recognises related amounts (being contributions by owners, lease liability, financial
instruments, provisions, revenue or contract liability arising from a contract with a
customer)

- recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between the initial
carrying amount of the asset and the related amount.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Revenue Recognition (continued)

If a contract liability is recognised as a related amount above, the club recognises income
in profit or loss when or as it satisfies its obligations under the conftract.

Capital Grant

When the club receives a capital grant, it recognises a liability for the excess of the initial
carrying amount of the financial asset received over any related amounts (being
contributions by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or
contract liability arising from a contract with a customer) recognised under other Australian
Accounting Standards.

The club recognises income in profit or loss when or as the club satisfies its obligations
under the terms of the grant.

Interast income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

Revenue from the sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods comprises revenue earned from sale of goods donated and
resale, Sales revenue is recognised when the conirol of goods passes 1o the customer.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST) where applicable.
Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assels are recognised nel of the amount of GST, except where
the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these
circumstances, the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as
par of the expense,

Receivables and payabies are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable.
The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other
receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising
from investing or financing activities, which are recoverable from or payable to the ATO,
are presented as operating cash flows included in receipts from customers or payments to
suppliars,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(k) Trade and Other Receivables

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as
amounts receivable from customers for goods sold in the ordinary course of business.
Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period
are classified as current assels. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets,

Accounts receivable are initially recognised af fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

(I} Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value
is the estimated selliing price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs
of completion and selling expenses.

(m) Trade and Other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the
reporting period for goods and services received by the club during the reporting period
which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts
normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.

(n

L=

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The Board of Management evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the
financial statements based on historical knowledge and best available current information.
Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current
trends and economic data, obtained bath externally and within the club.

Key Estimates — Impairment

The Board of Managemen! assess impairment al each reporting date by evaluating
conditions specific to the club that may lead to the impairment of assets. Whare an
impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. Value-in-use
calculations performed in assessing recoverable amounts incorporate a number of key
eshmates.

No impairment has been recognised in respect of the current year.

Performance obligations under AASE 15

To identify a performance obligation under AASB 15, the promise must be sufficiently
specific to be able to determine when the obligation is satisfied. Management exercises
judgement 1o determing whether the promise is sufficiently specific by taking into account
any conditions specified in the arrangement, explicit or implicit, regarding the promised
goods or services. In making this assessment, management includes the nature/ type, cost/
value, quantity and the period of transfer related to the goods or services promised.



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(o) Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

The club measures some of its assels and liabilities at fair value on either a recurring or
nonrecurring basis, depanding on the requirements of the applicable Accounting Standard.

Fair value is the price the club would receive to sell an asset or would have to pay to
transfer a liability in an orderly (i.e. unforced) transaction between independent,
knowledgeable and willing market participants al the measurement dale.

As fair value is a market-based measure, the closest equivalent observable market pricing
information s used to determine fair value. Adjustments to markel values may be made
having regard to the characteristics of the specific asset or liability. The fair values of assets
and liabilities that are not traded in an active market are delermined using one or more
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise, 1o the extent possible, the use
of observable market data.

(p) Economic Dependence
The Club is dependent upon the ongoing receipt of donations and rental income from
Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Supporters Club to ensure the ongeing

continuance of its operations. At the date of this report, the Board of Management has no
reason 1o believe that this financial support will not continue.

(g) New and Amended Accounting Policies Adopted by the Club

AASB 1060: General Purpose Financial Staternents — Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit
and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities

The Club adopted AASB 1060; General Purpose Financial Statements — Simplified

Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities in the 2023 financial year. The
impact of the adoption of this standard for the Club was additional disclosure noles only.

21



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2023 2022
NOTE 2: REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME g $
Disagaregation of revenue:
QFES grant 24 577 25,183
Grants from other organisations 18,250 18,250
Annual dinner 4109 3418
Art union income 729 1,627
Clothing & merchandise 36,167 39,240
Donations 53,492 51,437
Gain on sale of assels - 2,273
Interest income 4, 764 .
JAC income 32,903 25,482
Lifesaving camp 1589 -
Membership income BY 269 B2 826
Other grant income 21,091 127 822
Other income 18,970 8,497
Raffle income 32,511 31.011
Rental income 244,000 240,000
Sponsorship income 47,763 25,245
Surf rescue appeal 30,034 61,761
Surf sports camp 5754 - 7,186
662,542 751,268
NOTE 3: EXPENSES
(a) Employee benefit expenses
Wages and salaries 42,798 26, 464
Leave entitiement expense 410 {1,534)
Superannuation 4,433 2.626
Workcover 588 194
48,229 27.750
(b) Finance cost
Bank and merchant fees 4,454 3.779
Interest expenses 6,899 7,648
11,353 11.427
(c) Other expenses
Affiliation fees 500 500
Training expenses - 2,130
Awards and gifts 5,374 2,409
Member camps 11,291 (38)
Surf sporis 7,955 9,052
Camival expenses 2.687 1.600
Miscellaneous expenses 14,533 4,719
42,340 20,372




METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 4: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on hand
Cash at bank

NOTE 5: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Current
Trade debtors
Accrued income
Deposits

NOTE 6: INVENTORIES
Surf Club Stock

NOTE 7: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Clubhouse Building
- Alcost
- Less accumulated depreciation

Plant and Equipment
- Atcost
- Less accumulated depreciation

Sports & Rescue Equipment
- Al cost
- Less accumulated depreciation
Office Furniture & Equipment
- Alcost
Less accumulated depreciation
Total plant and equipment

(b) Movements in carrying amounts

2023 2022
$ $
400 400
450,708 387,836
451,108 388,236
32,800 8.378
4,764 :
26,000 1,780
63,564 10,158
76,434 39,026
76,434 39,026
1,476,052 1,456,131
(589.128)  _ (531,224)
886,924 924,907
114,625 110,054
(64.060) (55,512)
50,565 54,542
449 936 429 150
(298174)  _ (274.927)
151,762 154 223
26,945 15,261
{9,891) (7.433)
17,054 7828
1,106,305 1,141,500

bt

Movement in the carrying amounts of land and buildings, plant and equipment, spors &
rescue equipment and office fumniture equipment between the beginning and end of the

current financial year

s & Oftfice
Clubhouse E'::lll.::::t SI;II::“:I:»::uw Furniture Total
Euilding Equipment Equipment
Balance at 1 May 2022 924,907 54,542 154,223 7,828 1,141,500
Additions 19,922 457 29,745 11,683 65,291
Disposals : (1,863) = {1,863)
Depreciation {57,905) (8,548) {30.343) {2.457)  (99,253)
Carrying Amount at 30
April 2023 886,924 50,565 151,762 17,04 1,106,305




METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 8: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2023 2022
$ $
Trade creditors 14,387 7,964
GST payable 736 3,719
Employee banefits 501 479
15,624 12,162
NOTE 9: PROVISIONS
Current
Long service leave 1,870 1,560
1,870 1,560
NOTE 10: FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Current
Credit card (WBC) - 98
- 98

The Bank bill business loan had a limit of $461,459 at the 2023 balance date with an
unused balance of $475,698, this allowed the club a financial asset of $14,239 at the
balance date. The loan was an initial 3 year term which commenced in 2019 and was
extended by a further 3 years in 2023 1o December 2025. The facility is securad on all
existing and future assets and undertakings of the Club. The Club also had an overdraft
facility for $60,000 which was unused at the 2023 reporting date.

NOTE 11: CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(a) Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, at banks and deposits or any other cash held that can be readily
convertible to known amount of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value. Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the cash flow statement is
reconciled to the related items in the statement of financial position as follows:

Cash on hand 400 400
Cash al bank 450,708 387.836
Fimancial asset 14. 239 20 608

465,347 408 844




METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 12: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The club's financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks and short term

financial liabilities.

The carrying amounts of each category of financial instruments, measured in
accordance with AASB 9 as detailed in the accounting policies to these financial

statements, are as follows:

2023 2022
$ 1
Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Cash at hand 400 400
Cash at bank 450 708 387 836
Total cash (or eqguivalent) financial assets 451,108 38B.236
Trade and other receivables 63,564 10,158
Financial assefs 14,239 20,608
Total financial assets 528,911 398,394

Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
Trade and other payables 15,624 12,162
Financial liabilities - 98
Total financial liabilities 15,624 12,260




METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 13: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(a) Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc transactions with related parties

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no
more favourable than those available to other parties unless otherwise stated.

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Supporters Club Inc (MCSLSSC)
The club provides rental space on commercial terms to MCSLSSC. In addition, the club

receives donations from MCSLSSC, contributions to rental outgoings and has frade
debtor/creditor balances from time to time, as follows:

2023 2022
Rent income 244 000 240,000
Donation income 41,051 25,635
Trade debtors 28,686 775

{b) Key Management Personnel

The total remuneration for all key management personnel for the year ended 30 April 2023
was BNil (2022: $Nil).

NOTE 14: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

{a) Operating lease commitments receivable

Fayable - minimum lease repayments

- not later than 12 months - -
- between 12 months and 5 years - -
- greater than 5 years - -
Minimum lease repayments - -

The Club has entered into a non-cancellable lease with Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life
Saving Supporters Club Inc for the rent to be charged for the Supporters Club's proportion
of the Surf Club building. The sub lease rent is to be reviewed annually, and therefore this
is no commitment receivable to be disclosed for fulure years as at 30 April 2023.
(b} Contingent liabiliies
There were no contingent liabilities at the reporting date. (2022: ENil)
(c) Capital expenditure commitments
There were no capital expenditure commitments at the reporting date.

NOTE 15: CLUB DETAILS

The registered office and principal place of business of the club is:

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc
1 Spender Ln, Kings Beach QLD 4551



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 16: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
There have been no subsequent events or circumstances occurring subsequent o the end of

the financial year that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect, the operations of
the club.

NOTE 17: AUDITOR REMUNERATION 2023 2022
5 L

Audit services 2,750 2,550
Mon-audit services 1,650 1,580
4. 400 4,100



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT BY THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022
The Board of Managemeant declares that:

1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 4 1o 27 are in accordance with
the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012

{a) comply with Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures and the
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2022, and

(b} give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 30 April 2023 and of the
performance for the financial year ended on that date.

2. Inthe Board of Management’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the club
will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Management and is
signed for and on behalf of the Board of Manageament by:

Graham Archdall
Treasurar

Metropolitan Caloundra
Fnof June 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT o inf s
TO THE MEMBERS OF R
METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC e

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Auditor's Opinion

We have audited the flinancial repor of Metropolitan Caloundra Surl Life Saving Club Inc (the “Association™,
which comprizes the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2023 and the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of cash flows lor the vear then ended and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of signilicant accounting policies, and the Board of Management's
declaraton,

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc Is in
accordance with the the Austratian Charilies andg Mol for Profit Act 2012, including:

(i) giving a true and fair view of the Association’s financial position as at 30 April 2022 and of its
performance for he year ended on thal date: and

(i} complying with Australian Accounting Standards — Simplified Disclosures and the Awvstralian
Chaniies and Not for Profit Regulation 2022,

Other information

The Board of Management of the Association are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Association's annual report for the year ended 30 April 2023, but
does not include the financial report and our auditor's report thereon, Our apinion on the financial report does
not cover tha other information and accordingly we do nol express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility s to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or
our knowledge obiained in the awdit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have perlormed, we conclude that there is a material misstalement of this other information, we are
required o report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regand.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. We are independent of the
Association in accordance with the awditor independence requiremenis of section 60-40 of the Awvstralian
Charifies and Nol-for-profits  Commission Act 2012 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountanis (the
Code) that are relevant 1o our audit of the financial repor in Australia. We have also fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance wilh the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion,
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Responsibility of the Board of Management of the Association for the Financial Report

The Board of Management of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that
gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards — Simplified Disclosures and
the Austratian Charities and Not for Profit Act 2012 and for such internal control as the Board of
Management determing is necessary 1o enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and
fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor.

In preparing the financial report, the Board of Management are responsible for assessing the Association's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Managemen! either intend to liquidated the
Agsociation or to cease operations, or have no realistic allermative but 1o do 0.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial report as a whole 15 free from
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 10 issue an auditor's report that includes our opinicn.
Reasonable assurance iz a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee thal an audit conducted in
accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstaterments can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users laken on the basis of this
financial report.

Az part of an audil in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional sceplicism throughout the audit. We alsa:

= |dentify and azsess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and oblain evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invalve
collusion, forgery, internal omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain and understanding of internal conirol relevant to the audit in order 1o design awdil procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
eftectiveness of the Association's internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncerainty exists related
to evenis or condifions thal may cast significant doubl on the Association's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude a material uncerainty exists, we ane required to draw attention in our
auditor's repor to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's repor]. However, future evenis or conditions may causa the Association 10
cease o continue as a going Concedn.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial report, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying fransactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report (Continued)

We communicate with the Board of Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
tirming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deliciencies in intemal contral that
we identify during the audit.

MGI Audit Pty Ltd

S C Greene
Director

3 June 2023
Brisbane

a1



Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
ABN 99 632 467 963
1 Spender Lane, Kings Beach, Qld, 4551
07-54911081
admin@caloundrasurfclub.com.au
www https://caloundrasurfclub.com.au/

Incorporated under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld)
A Registered Charity under the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission
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